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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

JuL 10 19

s
In re: Petition for a rate : DOCKET NO. 900816-WS
|Increase in Martin County by
ISAILFISH POINT UTILITY H HEARING
CORPORATION ” s
| 3 SECOND DAY - AFTERNOON SESSION
| RECHVED VOLUME - IV
o8 o ocorts & Rorting Pages 554 Through 699

ld.l!m Point Clubhouse
2201 W Sailfish Point Blwvd.

2 Public Sarvice Commiosis.  ueohinson Island, Florida 32399-0871

Met pursuant to notice at 12:4S5 p.m.

BEFORE: m BEITY EASLEY, Hearing Officer
COMMISSIONER J. TERRY DEASON

(As heretofore noted.)

JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR
SYDNEY C. SILVA, CSR, RPR
official Commission Reporters
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COMMISSIONER m: We’ll go back on the
record. MNr. Seidman has been recalled and has been
previously sworn. o

FRANK SEIDNAN
wvas recalled as a witness on behalf of Sailfish Point
Utilities Corporation, and after being previously duly
svorn, testified as follows:

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: MNr. Girtman, did you
want to start out or —-

MR. GIRTMAN: lo. I believe didn’t Staff have
questions?

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: Staff had questions.
Did you want to begin?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. BEDELL:

Q Mr. Seidman, isn’t it correct that the
Internal Revenue Code Section 168-E requires that
public utility property placed in service after 1980 be
normalized to qualify for ACRS depreciation?

A That is correct.

Q Was the Utility property placed in service by
SPI prior to the transfer to SPUC?

A Yes, it was.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Isn’t it correct that the Internal Revenue

iCode Section 46 uqu!.rol Qotuliiation of ITCs taken on

| utility property?

A That’s correst.
Q  And isn’t it also correct that the ITCs

lclaimed by SPI should have been normalised?

A They should be, yes.
Q Do you know why this wvas not done?

A I don’t know that it was or vasn’t done, but

11: should have been done.

Q Shouldn’t the deferred taxes and ITCs taken

by SPI have been transferred to SPUC with the transfer

of the assets?

A Yes, it should be.
MS. BEDELL: Thank you, that’s all we have.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Reilly?

MR. REILLY: While this witness is up, could

I ask just one question with the hope of trying to
Isecure a late-filed exhibit, one gquick gquestion?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Go right ahead.

CROSS EXAMINATION
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function,

systen.

| Q
embedded.

you know,

wasn’t?

&

|plants.
{xnow, an

the --

of talk about a d:lwot the Utility parcel versus
the Utility assets m on the common properties.

Could you provide a late-filed exhibit that

woul.d segregate out in your judgment the O&M expenses
fassociated just with the water distribution and

wutmur collection syst«a on an annual basis?

I can only say I can try. This Utility is a

Iclass ¢ Utility, and the regquirement for the books for
this Utility did not require a breakout by classes by

such as a source of supply or transmission

It would require going in, and I’m assuming

lyou’re asking this for just the one year?

For ratemaking purposes, wvhat you have
I understand -- I asked you off the record,

was there anything in the MFRs that

segregated out those costs and you said that there

That’s correct. So talking about the

|to determine if parts that were purchased were parts

for the transmission and distribution versus the

And other than that, make an allocation, you
estimate of vhat the time would be spent by

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

559

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Do you have any t'ool
for how many invoices? Are we talking about six or
seven transactions or are we talking about 60 or 70
trm:lonl? .
WITWESS SEINMAN: Well, I don’t know. To go
lthrough them, I have to go through all of them for 12
[months, which would be, I would say probably several
ihundred in that category of maintemance. But --
Q (By Mr. Reilly) And then some allocation for
whnt portion of pecple’s time and so forth?
| A Yes. And that would be an estimate because
|their time is not broken down that way.
MR. REILLY: We would in this late-filed

roquut accept his best faith effort in trying to

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, you know, I don’t
Ihave an objection to the general concept of trying to
provid. some information. . My concern here is the
lamount of time that it’s going to take and, number one;
nmm,mmrormnmbodom;uﬂnunbor
thru, I would not want to have put into the record a
bunch of guesses. If we ein do it, I have no objection
r.o trying.

| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. I‘ll tell

lyou what let’s do. We will give a Late-Filed Exhibit

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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No. 12, we will call it "Breakout of Lines® -- how do
lyou want to -- short title.

MR. REILLY: “O&M Expenses Associated with
[water Distribution and Wastewater Collection System.®
(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 12 identified.)
COMMISSIONER BASLEY: All right. Now, if you

lwould, Mr. Seidman, ascertain if that information can

be collected and to vhat extent it can be collected.

To the extent that it is information that you
|can determine from your records, file it as Late-Filed
nhihi.t 12. If you find that it is, as Mr. Girtman
characterized it, nothing but a bunch of guesses, I
lwould suggest to you that you inform the Commission and
llr. Reilly and Mr. King that that would be the result.
|Ana 1 would suggest, Mr. Reilly, that there would be no
point in having an exhibit that is a bunch of guesses.
MR. REILLY: Right. Did you earlier say that
1T had i0 reaffirm the earlier request wve had about any
1ntorution that he could secure concerning the
tri-party agreement, outside counsel, and so forth.

| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We had asked if they
could ascertain if that information was available, yes.
Il that information available from Mr. Bloomguist?
[Have we made that determination yet?

MR. GIRTMAN: We haven’t been able to find

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. REILLY: I would just reaffirm the

irequest and then set sone time periocd? Or vhat does

ithe Commission fesl is .ppropriate to close this out?

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: Will you be specific

lone more time for the record what it is you are
r.quutim that they obtain from Mr. Bloomfield, if

|they can obtain it?

MR. REILLY: It’s my understanding we are

Imemorandums that would shed light on the issue of what

ultiut.l.y wvas decided to be done and the reasons for

t.hnt decision. MNr. Pizzasa’s notes, specifically, and

tho outside general counssl notes that we mentioned

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, in the time that

ithe information that has been elicited, and to date we
lnvo not been able to f£ind out. We can certainly
[continue to look and will be glad to try.

| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is it that you -- let

ime ask what it is you’re asking. Are you looking for

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Mr. Bloomfield uﬂumwtmd him or -~
MR. GIRTMAN: Mo, Bloomguist.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Bloomguist, I beg your

MR. GIRTMAN: 'tﬁ;unnmmuuun
to him. _

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ah-ha. 8o what we
haven’t found the mmthn been requested.
We have :mmmmotmmu,
but that’s it. 1Is that what you’re telling me?

MR. GIRTMAN: ” ne?

COMMISSIONER mn We have found the
potential source of mm: that potential
motthodom-mhhllll't found the documents?

COMMISSIONER m: I see. I’m going to
put a time limit on it. 1I’m going to call it
Late-Filed Exhibit 13. I will tell the Company that if
they have been unable to £ind the documents by the end
of -- what is today? Today is Thursday -- by one week
from today, they don’t have to file it.

MR. GIRTMAN: é@vn notify one way or the
other what we’re going to do.

© ' cOMMISSIONER EASLEY: Short title will be
wCopies of Tri-party Agresment and Related Documents.®

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. GIRTMAN: I have been told that’s the
[rourth of July, maybe we can do it by the 5th?
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I beg your pardon,
{1et’s make it on the 5th, by close of business on the

[sth. a1l right, notify “he parties if you’re unable to

(Late-Filed Bxhibit No. 13 identified.)
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I have

| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That date for that
late-filed exhibit will be for that late-filed exhibit
only. We will set a date at the end for the other
uto-tnod exhibits. |

I’m sorry, Commissioner, go ahead.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you.

Mr. Seidman, earlier we had talked about Page

41 of the MFRs, vhich is a balance sheet information.

ireceivables and payables between the affiliates?

WITNESS SEIDMAN: Yes, sir.

I & Or the advances, as
{they have been referred to. Can those numbers -- but I

|assume that those numbers also reflect some other

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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current and accrued liabilities. Can those numbers be
ibroken out between the advances and the other current
11:1:1111:1“?

| WITNESS SEIDMAN: I think that in essence all
otthomythnt flowe in flows through there, and I
don't know that it’s designated but I can check.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: If you could check and
tindouthov-lch, it itegahbr&mwt, and if you

lcan, break it on out between the advances and whatever

WITNESS SEIDMAN: Advances for vhat
part:l.anlar reason? They’re all advances.
| COMMISSIONER DEASON: All advances, yes.
WITNESS SEIDMAN: That’s what that category
i.l, it’s all advances.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There’s nothing else in
there other than advances?

WITNESS SEIDMAN: No, as far as I know,
that’s it.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The Company has no
current liabilities other than advances?

WITNESS SEIDMAN: No, that’s it, yeah.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay, fine, thank you.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Anything on redirect,

IMr . Girtman?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR, GIRDNAN: No, ma‘am.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you very much,
jur. Seidman. Now, you’re M.
(Witness Seidw~n excused.)
- COMMISSIONER m: I believe we’re ready
|for Mr. DeMeza. Nr. Reilly, is that right?
MR. REILLY: Yes, ma’am.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Nr. DeMeza, were you

WITHNESS DeMEZA: Yes, ma’am.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you.

isworn, testified as follows:

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: At your pleasurse, Mr.

DIRECT EXANINATION

B My name is Harry DeMeza, 1800 Peachtree
strut, Atlanta, Georgia.
Q As part of your involvement in this case, did

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A Yes. ;

Q nxmu&;ﬁmmmtmm
in your prefiled direct ulml.nnul, would your

A Yes.

Q in mnyud mthm. you also sponsor
and refer to a mumber of exhibits. Do you continue to
endorse and sponsor those exhibits today?

A Yes. S

MR. REILLY: What I would like to do at this
time is move the prefiled direct testimony into the
muwmmmtmmuzunmu
as a composite exhibit.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right, Mr. Reilly,
I have two pieces of d:l.r.ét testimony from Mr. DeMeza,
both of which have the same date stamp on them. One is
called "Direct Testimony,® the other is "Resubmitted
Direct Testimony.” Which should I use?

MR. REILLY: You should only use the
Resubmitted Direct Testimony. It’s the same substance,
mtth.roummnchj@luhthobodyorhil
testimony that the Clerk requested that be removed from

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: All right, fine. I

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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just vant to be sure we’re using the right piece of

itestimony. The resubmitted direct testimony of Mr.
M:avillhwmmwumrm.
[The schedules attached t> that direct testimony?

MR. REILLY: < mum Just one

|composite.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes, consisting of 14
schedules will be Composite Exhibit 14.
(Exhibit No. 14 marked for identification)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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PREFILED TESTIMONY OF HARRY DEMEZA
REPRESENTING THE OPFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION
PSC DOCKET 900816-WS

WILL YOU STATE YOUR NAME, POSITION, AND EMPLOYMENT
ADDRESS?

My name is Harry DeMeza. I am a civil Engineer and the
Chief Civil Design Enginesr for Southern Engineering
Company . My mailing address is 1800 Peachtree Street,
Atlanta, Georgia 30367-8301.

COULD YOU OUTLINE YOUR QUALIFICATIONS AND WORK
EXPERIENCE?

I studied civil engineering at Georgia Institute of
Technology for a period of four years (1948-1952)
completing all civil engineering courses. For personal
reasons, I did not complete the administrative
requirements that the University has before conferring
a Bachelor of Science degree. I immediately began work
with the John J. Harte Company, a consulting
engineering firm. Three years later in 1955, I joined
two other partners to start the firm of Garcia and
Associates, inc., a consulting engineering firm. 1In
1958 I joined the Wiedeman and Singleton Consulting

l
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Engineering Firm where I remained until 1977 when I
joined the firm of Southern Engineering Company. All
of my thirty eight years experience has been with water
and wastewater utilities engineering. This work has
included preparatior. of engineering application and
feasibility studies, accomplishment of design and
preparation of plans and specifications for water
distribution systems and water purification plants;
impounding reservoirs and dams; wastewater collection
systems and wastewvater treatment plants. I have also
performed rate studies t;r water and wvastewater
projects, construction management for civil projects
and a variety of other consulting services including
the preparation of operation and maintenance manuals
for many of the facilities I have designed. This work
has been accomplished for over one hundred clients in
the Southeast including Georgia, Florida, South
Carolina, North Carolina, Tennessee and Alabama. In my
design experience, I have hfconc very familiar with the
design requirements as well as the rules and
regulations of the Florida Department of Environmental
Regulation and those of other southeast states. For
the past thirteen (13) years, I have designed additions
to the water distribution system and wastewater
collection, treatment and disposal facility for Talquin
Electric Cooperative, Tallahassee, Florida.
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ARE YOU A REGISTERED ENGINEER?
No.

ARE YOU A MEMBER OF ANY PROFESSIONAL OR TECHNICAL
SOCIETIES?

Yes. I am a member of the Georgia Water and Pollution
Control Association. A}__

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION? _
Yes. I hlV.‘tIItitiid_.. a consultant to the Office of
Public Counsel in the fbilouing rates cases:
1. Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc.
Docket No. 87134-WS
2. St. George Island Utility Company
Docket No. 880520-WU
3. Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Docket No. 880520-WS
4. Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Docket No. 900329-WS

WHAT IS THE SUBJECT MATTER OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

I am prepared to testify about the existing Water
Supply, Treatment and Distribution Systems and
Wastewater Treatment and C611-ctinn Systems at Sailfish
Point and my calculitions of Used and Useful.
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WHAT MATERIAL HAVE YOU REVIEWED IN PREPARATION POR THIS

CASE?

The following ntirhl Ihlvc reviewed to prepare my

testimony.

1.

2.

4.

6.

7.

Letter to Public Service Commission from Ben E.
Gritman, dated Cctober 26, 1990.

Public uﬁieo Commission "Memorandum" dated
February 7, 1991.. |

order Establishing Procedure

Docket No. 900816-WS

Order No. 24136

Issued 2/19/91 '

MFR Volume I Application of Sailfish Point Utility
Corporate For :l:ner.uo Rates in Martin County.
MFR Volume II Application of Sailfish Point
Utility Corporation For Increase Rates in Martin
County. .,

MFR Volume III Apﬁl:lcation of Sailfish Point
Utility Corporation For Increase Rates in Martin
County.

Testimony of Frank Seidman.

Testimony of William D. Reese.

IN YOUR CALCULATIONS OF U & U, DID YOU ALLOW FOR A

' MARGIN OF RESERVE AND WHY?

No, I did not allow for a margin of reserve in my

calculations because in my opinion a margin of reserve

4



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

572

is not the responsibility of the user of the utility
but rather the responsibility of the utility company or
developer. Although water treatment and distribution
systems, as well as wvastewvater treatment and collection
systems nmust be designed with a margin of reserve, it
is a challenge for the engineer and utility company or
developer to find the most cost effective system that
will accept additions when required by additional
developnent. The risk which the utility company or
developer takes is compensated by the profit he makes
on the return on his investment. Since the utility
user has no oqﬁity in this development he has no
responsibility for the return on the investment.
Therefore, a margin of reserve is not appropriate for
rate determinations. Typically, the utility company or
developer recovers his margin of reserve with
appropriate tap-on fees which are paid by new customers
to the wvater and sever systeas.

IF THE COMMISSION DOES NOT AGREE WITH YOUR
RECOMMENDATION OF NO MARGIN OF RESERVE, DO YOU AGREE
WITH THE METHOD USED BY THE UTILITY IN CALCULATING
MARGIN OF RESERVE?

No. The method used by the Utility is not the five-
year average as recommended by Staff. For example,
cust&nnr growth for the year ending June 1986 was 7;

for year ending June 1987 was 24; for year ending June

L]
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1988 was 26; for year ending June 1989 vas 24, and for
year ending June !;ﬁo wvas 57. The average for the five
years is 27.6. 1nqgi¢oti. for the 18-month
construction time: 7.6 x 1.5 = 41.4 ERC.

Based on water sold_of 99,310 GPY or 272 GPD per ERC,
these ERC of 41.4 X 272 GPD = 11,261 GPD. The
comparison botwun thofiwc-ym average and the method
used by the Utility is as follows:
29,941 GPD
35,548 GPD
39,285 GPD

HAVE YOU VISITED 1u;f§@§hi&:nc SITE FOR THIS RATE CASE?
Yes. On April 2, 1991, I visited both the water
treatment plant and the wastewater treatment
facilities.

WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE POR THIS VISIT?

My purpose was to become familijar with some of the
different tjp-s of existing facilities, their physical
condition, their method of operation, tho{r quality of
treatment, and the plans for future expansion.
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WHAT CONCLUSIONS HAVE YOU MADE WITH REGARD TO THE
UTILITY SYsTEW?

Both the Water Treatment and Wastevater Treatment are
in excellent conditicn and very well operated.

WHAT GENERAL STATEMENT DO YOU HAVE WITH REFERENCE TO
FIRE FLOW AS IT HAS BEEM PRESENTED IN THIS CASE?

Fire flow requirements are set by local ordinance to
protect the stn_ihtum in the service area. The
ability of the ..m:j.li"l:y to provide this service depends
on the ability of the water system to provide the
required pumping and storage to mest the local
ordinance requirements with the largest pump out of
service. This -ysi_:u- muim,' in addition to the
maximum daily flow (13§ GPM), 1,500 GPM for a duration
of 2 hours. This means that the system must be able to
deliver a'lt the hydrant located at the Condo's a flow of
1,500 GPM at a minimum of 20 Dli‘ The two (2) hour
duration represents 1‘6. 000 gal. storage. The storage
is available; however, when the largest pump (1,100
GPM) is out of service, the system theoretically has
630 GPM. Actually, it has less. The actual system
capacity can be calculated by constructing system head-
capacity and pump characteristic curves. This is
usually done by the utility's engineer to assist him in
the determination of system capsbility as to flow and
pressure thronqhmt the distri.bﬁtion system. In the

7
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1990 test year, the system theoretically could provide
the maximum daily flow of 124 GPM and a minimum fire
flow of 500 GPM. In the 1991 and 1992 test year, the
system can only provide the maximum daily flow and the
remaining pulpinq~c-p¢clt; is less than the required
minimum fire flow. Therefors, in the U & U calculation
for 1991 and 1992, fira flow is not included.

WHAT CALCULATIONS OF EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION
(ERC) HAVE YOU USED TO EQUATE DIFFERENT FLOWS TO ERC?
Based on the projected growth of customers and the
number of gallons of water sold as shown on MFR, Vol.
I, Schedule B-3, O & M Proj., I made my calculations
which can be found in Schedules 1 and 2.

DO YOU AGREE WITH THE CALCULATED PROJECTED PEAK DAY

WATER DEMAND?

No. The test year ended 6/90 shows that the water sold
was 30,224,000 gallons and that the peak day was
178,600 GPD. If the projection for 6/91 water sales is

313,401,000 gallons and the same percent increase for

peak, then the following is the peak flow for 1991:

30.224.000 = 178,600 GPD
33,401,000 X

X = 197,374 GPD
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Likewiss, the projoctieaw the year ending 6/92,

vater sales of 37,134,0
then the following is the peak

increase tbr peak flow,
flow for 1992: ‘

37,134,000 i ¥

Y = 219,433 GPD

In my Used and Useful eﬂmlatim. I have used these
peak flows as calculated above.

DO YOU AGREE wITH THE CALCULATED AVERAGE DAILY
WASTEWATER FLOW?

Yes.

WHAT IS YOUR OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE NORMAL MEMBRANE
LIFE AND CHANGE-OUT. m

At this time, I feel I do not Mave sufficient
information on the new spiral wound membranes.

However, a chango-out program of replacement of two
vessels (12 membranes) wnry tvo years at an estimated
cost of $25,000 each year seems excessive and requires
additional research vhich shall be presented to the
Commission on or before the hearing date.

WILL YOU DESCRIBE THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS,
THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM AND THE FIRE FLOW?
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The vater treatment plant is a reverse osmosis type of
water treatment process which produces 250,000 GPD.
This is accomplished with two completely separate
plants rated at 125,000 GPD each. BExpansion to 350,000
GPD is scheduled for completion in 1992. There are
three raw water wells: one rated at 175 GPM and two at
700 GPM. One well has a very poor water quality and is
used only as a standby.

After the water is treated, it is stored in two ground
storage tanks with a capacity of 184,000 Gal. and
281,104 gal:; one 9,000 gal. clearwell and a system
hydropneumatic tank with a capacity of 10,000 gal.

Water is pumped into the distribution with three high
service pumps rated at 210,420 and 1,100 GPM.

The maximum daily flow for year which ended June 30,
1990 was 178,600 GPD (124 GPM). The required fire flow
as stated on Schedule F-3, Page 1 of 1 of the MFR is

1,500 GPM for 2 hours for Condo's.

With the largest pump out of service, the system cannot
provide the required water demands of Sailfish Point.
The system may be able to provide the maximum daily
demand and a fire rating of 500 GPM for as long of a

duration as set by local ordinance. In addition to

10
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pump capacity, storage and minimum pressure, fire
protection requires that the :nquirtﬂ fire flow, in
this case 1,500 GPM, must be available at the fire
hydrant located at ties Condo's at a pressure not less
than 20 psi. If this service of domestic water and
fire flow is not available, it should not be considered
in the Used apd Useful calculation.

Since the Water Treatment Plant addition is planned for
completion during 1992, my Used and Useful calculation
for year ondiﬁq 6/92 Uill-contidcr the addition of
100,000 GPD for a total plant capacity of 350,000 GPD.

WHAT ARE THE APPROPRIATE USED AND USEFUL CALCULATIONS
FOR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND WATER DISTRIBUTION
SYSEM?

The appropriate Used and Useful calculations can be
found on Schedules 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 attached to the

testimony.

WILL YOU DESCRIBE THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND
SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM?

The existing wastewater treatment facility is an
extended aeration tr.atﬁ-nt plant with land application
of the plant effluent. The original plant constructed
has a capacify of 125,000 GPD anﬂ‘all of the plant
final effluent is uicd for spray irrigation of the golf

11
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course. DER requires very stringent treatment and
plant rclinbility.uﬁnn dﬁﬁlytnq-thh effluent on public

access area.

The regulatory roquircn-ﬁel for 6qn1pn-nt redundancy
was addressed by the Utility at a time vhen the plant
flows wvere ové: €5% of plant capacity. As a general
condition of DER rqulaum permittee's when they
reach this pqéhtntn@l of plant capacity plans for
future oxpnn;ion must be submitted. It has been
projected that flows by June 30, 1992 will reach
100,142 GPD average. This represents 80% of plant
capacity and thn DER rule says that construction starts
at that time to probidi for future expansion. The
permit application submitted by the Utility for the
present const&uction 1h progress is based on proposed
growth and not redundancy; therefore, plant capacity of
250,000 GPD ﬁill be used in the calculations for Used

and Useful.

WHAT ARE THE APPROPRIATE USED AND USEFUL CALCULATION
FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND SEWER COLLECTION
SYSTEM?

The Used and Useful calculations can be found on
Schedules No. 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14 attached to

this testimony.

12
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WHAT METHODOLOGY AND STANDARDS OF THE USED AND USEFUL
DETERMINATIONS .ﬂlﬂ YOU USED IN YOUR CALCULATIONS?

The methodolegy and ctandlrds of the Used and Useful
determinations used in i’fiu:fbulcuhum is based on
MEMORANDUM dated November 14, 1982; TO: Dale A. Knapp,
Director, Water & Sewer Department; FROM: J. D.
Collier, Asst. Director, Water & Sewer Department; RE:
Used and Useful Determinations - Water and Sewer Case -
Project WE-81-11-012.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?
Yes it does.

13
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PREFILED SUPPLEMENTARY TESTINONY OF HARRY DE MEZA
REPRESENTING THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION
PSC COCKET 900816-WS

WILL YOU STATE YOUR MAME, POSITION, AND EMPLOYMENT
ADDRESS?

My name is Harry De Mesa. I am a Civil Engineer and
the Chief Civil Design Engineer for Southern

Engineering Company. Ny mailing address is 1800
Peachtres Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30367-8301.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTARY TESTIMONY?
The purpose of my prefiled supplementary testimony
is to give my opinion with regard to the normal
membrane life of the RO units and the Utilities cost

of the Change-Out Program.

The original RO membrane system at the Sailfish
Water Plant are of the hollow fiber configuration
offering the greatest ratio of surface area to
volume. This membrane system has offered an
excellent water guality and a long life of as much
as 10 years of service. This long life of the RO
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units can be attributed to the excellent operation

of the plant particularly the operation of the raw
vater wells and the prefilter. The purpose of the
prefilter is to protect the high pressure pump and
membranes froa large particles. The disposable
cartridges are inspected and replaced at frequent
intervals to produce a high efficient plant.

This history of excellent operation must be
considered in the 1life of the nev membrane system.
The nev membrane systea is of the spiral wound
cellulose acetats. The proposed system will have
seven (7) assembles vith six (6) membranes each or a
total of forty-two (42) membranes.

The standard life of the membranes is 3-5 years.
The Utility is proposing a Change-Out Program which
allows for a 3~year life vhen all 42 membranes are
installed. The change-out will be accomplished
every two (2) years with the first change-out in
1994 replacing 14 membranes.

The Utility is proposing a cost of $25,000 per year
as a replacement cost for the Change-Out Program.

In my opinion, the 1ife of the membranes should be
four (4) years and not three (3) as suggested by the
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Utility, based on the excellent history of operation

and vith a change-cut of eleven (11) membranes in
1995 at a cost of $1,700 per membrane or a total of
$18,700. This represents a savings of approximately
25% of the Utility's estimated cost of $25,000. My
estimated cost is based on $1,480 (1991 dollars) per
membrane installed plus 15% inflation cost for a
total of $1,700 per membrane in 1995.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR SUPPLENENTARY TESTIMONY?
Yes, it does.
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Nr. King, you do not

MR. KING: No.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: MNr. Girtman?

MR. KING: Excuse me, I do have one question.

COMMISSIONER ms All right.

CROSS EXAMINATION

|BY MR. KING:
; Q Nr. DeMeza, have you been furnished in your
r.v:lov of the facilities here any sort of information
that is a description of the facility with a history of
|vhen certain components were put in?
| A Yes, I have.
| Q And does that document -- was it in the form
ot a docl_nt.?

A Yes. Well, it’s --

Q A writing, I mean.

A Yes, it’s typed material.

MR. KING: Commissioner, this is a statement
on the back of that. As I understand it, the source is
from the Utility. What I would like to do is I think
it quantifies the issue about the Southeast Marina Way
and what the extent of that problem is; it’s just cne
paragraph. Maybe I should have asked Mr. Girtman.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Maybe we can just read it into the record would be the
easiest way to deal with it.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: MNr. Girtman, have you

iseen vhat Mr. King is referring to?

MR. GIRTMAN: I have seen this. It doesn’t

{have any indication who authored it or where it came

from or the reliability of the information. I’ve read
this thing, but I‘ve got no idea where it came from and

Ivouldhavot.oobjocttdi_.tonthntmi-. I have no

Q@  (By Mr. King) MNr. DeMesza, where did you get

iyours from?

A It vas mailed to me from the Office of Public

| Counsel.

MR. KING: Thank you.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: NMr. Girtman?

CROSS EXANINATION

|BY MR. GIRTMAN:

Q Mr. DeMeza?
A Yes, sir.

Q Hov much experience have you had in designing

lana permitting reverse ocsmosis plants with the

accompanying membranes?

A I have never designed a reverse osmosis

plant.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Okay. Are you a:

A No, sir, I'u m

Q m. ha't 1!: true that you’re not

ﬂllom to sign -wtn-ﬂu punt applications or to

;-19n permit lpplicttieni7 -

A That is correct.
MR. GIRTMAN: MNo further questions.

MS. DAVIS:

IBY MS. DAVIS:

| Q_  Mr. Dalesa, on Page S of your testimony, you
make the following statement concerning margin
ronrm, guote: "The risk which the Utility company

A That is corrsct.

Q Would you agree that margin reserve is one
Imechanism for ensuring that the utility company is
icompensated for the risk it takes to be ready to mest
lits obligation to serve?

A Yes, for tutm mtc-.r-

Q Referring to Ml- P-8 in the Company’s
[uFRs, that’s Page 143 -- (Pause)

Would you agree that the Utility has

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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ovorlut.od its margin ressrve by using peak day to

A VYes.
| Q Referring to Pages 7 and 8 of your testimony
nov. isn’t it correct that in your testimony you
lallowed the Utility fire flow for 1990 but not for 1991
jand 1992 because the Utility fell short of its fire
tlou requirement?

A That is correct.

Q Would you agree that it would be more logical

to perhaps penalize the Utility in some way instead of
laisallowing fire flow completely?

A Well, I'm not sure that I would put it that
lway, but I would say that the Utility has a
r-spomihinty, if they are providing fire flow, that
Ithey provide the fire flow that is necessary to meet
those requirements of the County. And as you will
Inotice, on the 1990 I did not give the

|

1soo-qallon--por-linuto allowance, I gave the

soo-qallon-p.r-inuta allowance, because they do have
thnt particular responsibility in some areas of the
|facility but not necessarily all of it.

So, yes, I think that they should be given
credit for that.

Q I see.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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| Referring to Schedule No. 4 attached to your
itestimony, you show the Utility as having 580 ERCs at

[builda-out, is that correct?

| That is mg_.

Q And isn’t it correct that the Utility in its
MFRs shows 580 as the n.mber of potential comnections
land not ERCs?

R Yes, that is correct.

Q Okay. In your used and useful cﬁloulat:lon
thcnonﬂch.duh 4, aren’t you mixing ERCs and
connections? (Pause)

3 That may be possible, yes. I’d have to look
lat some more data to be absolutely sure, but that is a
[possibility. '

Q@  Okay. On Schedule No. 1 of your testimony,
1:naddupthnnunh¢rotruu¢athlandoth-r
custmr-, it comes to 166 ~-

A What schedule is that again?

Q Schedule 1 attached to your testimony.

A Yes.

Q We add that 142 and 24, that comes to 166, I

|
cust.o-rl for wastewater would be 154. Correct?

A I’‘m not sure I have it. Were you referring

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Schedule 1 attached to your testimony?

Q

A That is the ntar treatment plant?

Q Right. And then Schedule No. 2 is the
wastewvater?

& Schedule ¥o. 2 is the water distribution
system.

Q Not in the testimony, the resubmitted

Q

A

Q

tuti.my? As I have it, ’.t'l -

I can £ind the m treatment --
Mine is titled "wWastewater Collection

Oh, "wWastewater Collection System."

Right. Schedule No. 2 is what it’s marked

For what year, 6-907

Yes.

Sewage collection system?

MR. REILLY: Right here?

Yeah, that’s a little bit different than what

If we added the 142 and the 12, that would

icome to 154, I believe.

That’s correct.
Now, would you agree that, since the number

mm PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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of water and vastewater connections are almost the
|same, that their transmission and collection line used
and useful percentage mu also be almost the same?
[But yet in your schedules for ‘92, you show 643 used
and useful for water and a 758 used and useful for
vast.mtor. Could yo: explain why that occurred?

A I’m not sure I follow you completely. But

be the same. For instance, the capacity of the plant

{may be much less than the capacity of the distribution

A Right. Well, the collection -- well, I was

A Okay. Well, the capacity, the way those are

Q All right, sir.

A It’s very possible that you could have more

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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‘cuato-.rl on a sever system than you could have on a
;wat.r system, and that happens.

| Q What about this system where our figures in
Ithe schedule show that there are fewer vastevater
customers than there are water customers?

A That’s what the MFRs indicate, that they will
have less sewver customers than they have wvater
|customers.

Q But yet you found the used and useful
percentage for sever to be higher than water, even

though there are a fewer number of customers?

A The relationship between the number of
‘cu-to-.rs compared to the amount of flow that would
.co- into the plant in relationship to the size of --
fI'n getting the sewage treatment plant again in there.
|But the relationship between those customers and the
;total capacity of that system to carry those customers
Ecan have a different ratio than you would have for

wvater.

Q I see. You were here earlier, I believe,

ithat DER has. Are you familiar with those rules?

A Well, the redundancy rules are different for

the facility that you’re speaking of in this particular

ﬁca-., a sevage treatment plant. Those redundancies,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q 8o did you or did you not take the redundancy

A In my calculations I made -- or, rather, in
ny testimony I stated that when the plant reaches 653%
lot its capacity, you mus*t make plans for addition. At
tu time that they permitted to the State for additions
jto the plmt, vhich wvas identified as their redundancy,
actuauy, their permit indicates that that plant is
capablo of processing tvice as much as that flov. So
Itheir permit says $250,000 gallons. Therefore, the
redundancy is just immaterial because they had to do it

Q I ses. And one final guestion.
On Page 2 of your supplementary testimony,
lyou state that the life of the spiral wound membranes

-honld be four years and not three as suggested by the
utility.

A Yes.

Q Could you explain why you chose that number?

A Well, the reason being that we have a history
|here of good operation. We have seen that the existing
imembranes have lasted almost 10 years. And the reason

|
l
I

tor that is that the operation of the plant is such that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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conparod to $1500 for an element. 8o, therefore, the
lgood operation indicates that if you do take care of

{those prefilters, then your membranes are going to

Well, with that good operation history, I say
lthat if a factory guarantees their filters for three
|years, vith good operation it ought to last four, even
thouqh they say it could go as much as five. 8o I took
|it somevhere in-between.

Q I see. One follow-up to that: Have you, in

used this type of membrane? And if so, do they have
jany track reco -
A No. The only track record in order to be

able to testify to that was through the manufacturer,

Ithese membranes. Because I lacked that experience and,
therotorc, I had to go to some other source.

| MS. DAVIS: I see. Thank you. We have no

|further questions.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

594

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I have one question,
fur. DeMeza.

When Mr. Seidman vas here sometime earlier, I
asked about the number of customers, and the answer I
got was that in 6-90 there were 331 customers. When I

look at your Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 and add together

|the four numbers showiny number of customers at year
end 6-90, I get 321. Just so we’re all of the same
songbook, do you have any idea why there’s a difference
of 10? Am I missing something?

WITNESS DeMEZA: I can explain how mine came
about.

I used the historical data that was available
at 6-90. Now, you had 142 residential customers. So I
lnnd. a determination from those, based on the amount of
:watcr that wvas sold or used by those particular
iresidential customers, of some 99,000 gallons a year.
Then the other 16 million gallons of water that was
sold in that year was done by another 15 customers,
lwhich represented 162 customers.

So wvhen you add the two together, you get 304
for the ysar 6-90. I think that’s what my calculations
‘show in the testimony. And I did that for the year ‘91
land the year ’92.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Now, you got me lost

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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bccam the numbers you just gave me aren’t what I’'m
l100king at in here. Let me walk you through and tell
jyou what my question is again.

Oon Schedule 1, at the top of the page, Year
Bnd.d 6-90, Number of Customers: Residential shows 142;
Oth.rl, 24. I added tLat together and got 166.

| WITNESS DeMEzA: All right.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: On the next page, the
uu lines, Number of Customers: Residential, 142;
Others, 12. For 154.

| I added those two numbers together, 154 and
166, and I got 321. That isn‘t even right, 320.

WITNESS DeMEZA: And where did you say that

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Schedules 1 and 2. And
II1’m just trying to get to the same number of customers
for historic year between you all and the Company, if I
can do it.

WITNESS DeMEZA: My numbers came from the
MFRs and I can look through and --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I’m not sure that it
uttorn a whole lot. It just would be kind of nice
using the same number of customers in some of these

calculations.

WITNESS DeMEZA: Right. I’l1 correct myself.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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I said 16 vhen I should have said 24, but you’re
absolutely right.

COMMISSIONER m: But you don’t know why
there’s a difference betwesn 331 and your 3207

WITNESS DeMEZA: No, I don’t.

COMMISSIONER ZASLEY: That’s all I need,

Is it basically a guestion of the chicken or
|the egg, which came first? And vhat I mean by that,

| WITNESS DeMEZA: That’s right. It just
happ.n.d that at the time that they realized that they
n..d.d redundancy, that there was a lot of conversation
wvhich we’re not privnqii to between DER and the
jutility. I’m sure there must have been a lot of
|correspondence.

| During the time of that correspondence more

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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:cu-to-nrs are coming in, so whan the time came to
actually do vhat DER had asked them to do, which was
redundancy, it wvas time to enlarge the plant. 8o
5.nlarginq the plant met the redundancy, as well as
lincreasing the capacity of the plant by twice as much.
{so they both kind of ocsurred at the same time.
j COMMISSIONER DEASON: In your review of the
|company’s records, did ycu see -- did you review this
écorroapondono- or did you see a letter an order or
imandate from DER that a certain measure be taken?
| WITNESS DeMEZA: No.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Redirect?

MR. REILLY: No redirect.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you, Mr. DeMeza.

MR. GIRTMAN: Nr. DeMesza --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, I’m sorry, I did
leave you out all together, didn’t I?

MR. GIRTMAN: You commented about a failure

to meet at 1500-gallon standard flow. Do you mean that

Itho Utility cannot meet that --

MR. REILLY: A point of clarification. I
thought -- didn’t you already cross examine this
lwitness?

And she asked me for redirect and I said "no

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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redirect,” so I don’t l:uw guite what we’re doing right

lnow. Naybe I’m wrong.

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: I think I’m tired. You
did do cross, did you not, Mr. Girtman?

NR. GIRTHMAN: Yes.

MR. REILLY: There’s no second opportunity.

COMMISSIONER FASLEY: Unless it’s something

|that’s been raised since then, I’m afraid your

MR. KING: He asked his qualifications,

lvhether he was an engineer or not, and then he quit.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I remember now.

I think you’re done, Mr. Girtman.

MR. GIRTMAN: I think you’re right.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you, Mr. DeMeza.
(Witness DeMeza excused.)

COMMISSIONER m: You almost had me.
Call your next witness, Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: Mr. Tom DeWard.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Do you want to move any

lexhibits for Mr. DeMeza?

MR. REILLY: I would like to move his

nmihits into the record. Thank you, Madam Chairman.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Without objection,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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IExhibit 14 will be moved into the record. Composite

[Exhibit 14. Trust me.

(Exhibit No. 14 received into evidence.)

THOMAS C. DeWARD

lwas called as a witness on bshalf of the Citizens of

lthe State of Florida and, having been first duly sworn,

testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

|BY MR. REILLY:

Q Would you please state your name and address
for the record?

A My name is Thomas C. DeWard. I work for the
firm of Larkin & Associates, 15728 Farmington Road
Livonia, Michigan 48154.

Q As part of your involvement in this case, did
you prepare prefiled direct testimony?

A Yes, I did.

Q If I were to ask you the same questions posed
in your prefiled testimony, would your answers be the
same today?

A Yes, they would.

Q In your prefiled testimony, you sponsor and
refer to a number of exhibits, actually you call them

"Schedules.” Do you continue to endorse and sponsor

|those Schedules 1 through 8 today?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF THOMAS C. DE WARD 601
ON BEHALF OF THE CITIZENS OF FLORIDA

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION
DOCKET NO. 900816-WS

INTRODUCTION
WHAT IS YOUR NAME, OCCUPATION, AND BUSINESS ADDRESS?

Thomas C. DeWard. I am a Certified Public Accountant, registered in

WMI&WWMMWWMW&
Associates, Certified Public Accountants, registered in Michigan and Florida,
with offices at 15728 Farmington Road, Livonia, Michigan 48154.

HAVE YOU PREPARED AN APPENDIX DESCRIBING YOUR
QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE?

Yes. I have attached Appendix I which is a summary of my experience and
qualifications. -
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PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND

AUDITING EXPERIENCE.

For the past nine and one-half years, I have been employed by Larkin &
Associates. During this time period, I have worked primarily on utility
matters.

I spent nine years in public accounting with Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.
(PMM&Co.) During this time, I participated in or managed audits of
industrial and commencial companies, including two large manufacturing
firms. The larger clients required coordination with other PMM&Co. offices,
both domestic and foreign. Some work involved registration statements and
certain mandatory filings with the SEC.

I also served as Vice President-Finance of a manufacturing firm and as
Treasurer of a firm involved in packaging, distribution and data processing
services. As both of these firms were relatively small, my responsibilities
were very broad and included work in virtually all of the accounting and
financial areas. I prepared the financial statements, negotiated loans and
payment schedules with banks, selected fringe benefit plans, negotiated
insurance coverage, and prepared tax returns.
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IN HOW MANY UTILITY CASES HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED?

I have participated in approximately 100 utility cases since joining the firm
in 1981. This includes multiple phases related to the cases such as partial

and interim, final, rebuttal, and rehearing.

IN THOSE CASES?

WHAT ISSUES HAVE YOU ADDRESS]

I have addressed issues such as revenue requirements, rate base, operating
income, capital structure, capital costs, wage levels, fringe benefits, fuel
accounting, fuel refunds, fuel cost, fuel handling, insurance, O&M,
contributions and memberships, advertising, inflation rates, property taxes
and state and Federal income taxes including the Tax Reform Act of 1986.

HAVE YOU PRESENTED ANY TRAINING SEMINARS ON THE SUBJECT
OF PUBLIC UTILITY ACCOUNTING?

Yes. Along with two other members of the firm, we presented a one day
seminar on utility accounting for the Legal Services Regional Utilities Task
Force in Atlanta, Georgia. We also presented a two day seminar on utility
accounting for the Utility and Rate Intervention Division of the Kentucky
Attorney General. Individuals from that division as well as industry and
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consumer groups attended the seminar. In September, 1988, we presented a
two day seminar on utility accounting for the office of Consumer Advocate,
Attorney General’s Office, State of Pennsylvania. Individuals from that
division as well as Commission Staff members attended.

BY WHOM WERE YOU RETALIED AND WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF
YOUR TESTIMONY?

Our firm was retained by the Florida Office of Public Counsel ("OPC") to
review the combined rate increase request of $733,6656 made by Sailfish
Point Utility Corporation (‘Sailfish Point", “Company”, or "Utility”).

WHAT CONCLUSIONS HAVE YOU REACHED AFTER COMPLETING
YOUR REVIEW OF THE COMPANY FILING?

The Utility’s requested rate increase is significantly overstated.

WHAT ARE THE MAJOR ISSUES WHICH RESULT IN THE
SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCE BETWEEN YOUR RECOMMENDATION
AND THE COMPANY REQUEST?
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The Company has overstated rate base and return requirements which
include a requested recovery of Federal and State income tax expense.

mmuwmmwmmmmm

level of plant which (5ot ued sl UL Hhiiry DeMozs, the eagineering
witness for Public Counsel add: ssses the proper percentage of used and

useful plant.

The capital structure as proposed by the Company is inappropriate for
ratemaking purposes. I recommend the use of the Utility’s capital structure
as opposed to that of Mobil Corporation which the Company uses.

HOW WILL YOUR TESTIMONY BE ORGANIZED?

I will address in order the following topics:
II. Rate Base

IIl. Capital Structure

IV. Operating Income
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RATE BASE

A Utility Plant in Service

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR ADJUSTMENT TO REDUCE PLANT IN
SERVICE BY $10,247 FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER.

During a review at the Company offices, I discovered that Authorization for
Expenditure (AFE) 4010 includ. 1 items which were improperly capitalized.
In total, $39,877 was capitalized bui valy $19,382 relsted to water and sewer
modifications. Therefore, I reduced utility plant in service by $20,495 which
Immmw-dm.

B.  Non-used and Useful Plant
PLEASE EXPLAIN THE ADJUSTMENT YOU ARE RECOMMENDING TO
NON-USED AND USEFUL PLANT.

The adjustments to non-used and useful plant are shown on Schedules 5 and
6. I use the Company’s recommended plant balances and accumulated
Mmﬁmmwmmmwmem-mm
useful percentages which were provided to me by Harry DeMeza, the
engineering witness for Public Counsel.
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The calculated non-used and useful amounts for plant in service and
accumulated depreciation are compared to the non-used and useful amount
as calculated by the Company with the resulting adjustments shown on the
schedule. These adjustments are then carried forward to increase the non-
used and useful amounts which offset rate base.

C. (CIAC
ARE YOU RECOMMENDING ANY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AMOUNT OF
CIAC DEDUCTED FROM RATE BASE?

No. However, should the Commission adopt the Company’s position, which
includes a margin of reserve as an element of the used and useful
percentage, there should be a corresponding increase in the amount of CIAC
to-correspond with this margin of reserve.

D. CIAC Deferred Tax Debits
PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU HAVE REMOVED THE CIAC DEFERRED

TAX DEBITS WHICH THE COMPANY HAS INCLUDED AS AN ELEMENT
OF RATE BASE.

I have removed the deferred tax debits from rate base and included these
amounts as an offset to deferred income taxes in the capital structure. All
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adjustment properly transfers the deferred tax debit associated with CIAC to

properly ululm a whhcqiﬁl nqm it is appropriate to remove

thhuﬁﬂdﬂhhu&nmbm. m&mm“hm

tomarmclnhu'nunmvhlﬁhmtmdbyam
MM-NWMM«(MW
capital requirements.
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8 on Schedule 3. While the
mumum.wmumWIm
mewhqﬁmmn
repruantaﬁvnoltlnmuy :

WHYIBTHEUWI‘Y‘BGAH’!‘ALHOIEAPPROPRIATE
TOUBENMW’JMMTOFW
CORPORATION?

The Utility’s capital structure is move appropriate because it represents the
actual conditions that exist and have existed since the formation of Sailfish
PointUtimyw Mud&cmmﬂm'lapitd
structure would be totally inappropriste and would allow the Utility to earn
.mmnmwmﬁuhmmam
conditions which exist at the Utility. -

PLEASE IDENTIFY THE CONDITIONS THAT EXIST AND HAVE
EXISTED AT SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION.

The Utility Corporation financed the original transfer of utility plant with a
mortgage payable to Sailfish Point, Inc. The interest rate is 11%. In 1983
Sailfish Point, Inc., transferred to the utility, utility plant which had been
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constructed as of that date. Sailfish Point, Inc., is the developer of the
property. |

From that date forward, the Utility financed additional plant additions and
mmwummmumﬂmm:m
mﬂdmhhﬁdmmuwmmw
intracompany accounts payable. !aneu&tomothatthm
mmmmwmmmmmw

equity capital or to any debt arrangement.

It’sobviouuhthomlofmmmthcdiwloponpﬁmmpurpon
is to sell lots to recover the nent,
improvements, and to make a profit on the sales. In order to sell the lots, it
is necessary to provide utility service. Obviously, the developer considered
the utility a necessary cost of doing business. With few exceptions, the
Utility has lost money in every year of its operation and this was acceptable
to the developer. Furthermore, the arrangement to provide cost-free
advances to the Utility was acceptable to the developer as there was no
attempt to convert these advances to permanent capital or to interest
bearing loans.

10
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As this was an acceptable arrangement to the developer and to the Utility, it
would be insppropriate at this time to allow the Utility to earn an artificial

return, including an artificial level of income taxss, on an amount of equity
capital which does not exist. ‘The provision of these cost-free advances to
mequummmdmmmmm-mm
agreed to provide. The rules should not, and cannot be changed at this
point in time which will allow the Utility to earn an artificial return on a
upitdstrumewhichdo-morh-mt.mm

PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU HAVE NOT INCLUDED ANY DEFERRED
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS AS A COMPONENT OF THE CAPITAL
STRUCTURE.

TheCompmyhumtodthltith-qﬁyhknmmtuMum
one small asset purchase. Funhmit.ltltdinitlminimnmﬂling
requirements that the policy of the parent corporation is that the
investment tax credits were taken at the parent company level and
immediately offset against taxes payable.

IS THE COMPANY'S EXPLANATION ADEQUATE.

11
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No. Should the Commission allow the Company any Federal income tax
expense, which, in my opinion, would be inappropriate, the income tax
expense should be offset by an amortizsation of investment tax credits as if
the Utility had taken investment tax credits on all property eligible for
investment tax credits.

OPERATING INCOME

A.  Rate Case Expense

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR ADJUSTMEXIT TO REDUCE THE LEVEL OF
RATE CASE EXPENSE.

I am recommending that the Company not be allowed to recover any of the
rate case expense associated with the filing made by the Company in 19889.
This case was dismissed by the Commission and the Utility should not be
aﬂowadtommdthem'wvhhmﬂuthnm.
including the legal expense incurred by the Company. Ratepayers should
not be required to pay for any of the costs of preparing a case which was
later dismissed by the Commission.

Iamalsonwmmondinxthgtanydtho_lmlmmamedlnthh
proceeding in opposing the intervention of the homeowners association be
disallowed. Ratepayers should not be required to pay for any cost associated
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mmwwmuhﬂbwmamh
wmmcmunmmqumwm The
adjustment is shown on Schedule 7.

: *

B.  Depreciation
mmmwmmnonm

mwuwwh“-maua
nmmquhmw"";" )uummwdm
mmmwwmmmm

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR ADJUSTMENT TO PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE.

percentages. The adjustment is shown on Schedule 8.

D.  Income Tax Expense ‘
PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR ADJUSTMENT TO INCOME TAX EXPENSE.

I have removed income tax expense in total from this filing. The capital
structure which I am recommending effectively includes only interest and
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[_ 1 cost-free advances and therefore, as there is no equity component, there is
|2 no need to provide for Federal income tax expense.

‘- 3 Q  DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

[ 4 A Yes, at this point in time; however, there are certain unrescived issues
l 5 mmmuhmuwm As of this date,
A OPC has yet to receive the tax returns, including the tax workpapers for the
t 7 developer. As such, I have been unatle to assure myself that all of the
8 propaﬂywhichwuwtothoﬂtyhlmwanlﬂm
[ g whhhmnumldhmpnrmbymawulmdmds
[ 10 sold.
| 11 Additionally, the Office of Public Counsel was not provided with complete
12 copies of the consolidated tax return and therefors, it is impossible to
13 determine at this time, whether the tax workpapers supplied by the Utility,
-I 14 accurately reflect the amounts included in the consolidated tax return.

14
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MR. REILLY: I tender the witness.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Nr. Girtman? Mr. King,

MR. GIRTMAN: 8ince there is a similarity of

|interest here, could I ask Mr. King go next?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Do you have any

|questions, Mr. King?

MR. KING: No questions.
COMMISSIONER RASTEY: Thank you. MNr.

G R
R

MR. GIRTMAN: No questions.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Staff?
MS. DAVIS: Yes, ma’am.

{BY MS. DAVIS:

Q Mr. DeWard, the Utility in its filing has
requested a margin reserve but believes that no
imputation of CIAC should be made. In your testimony,
I believe you say that there should be no margin
reserve, but if the Commission does use a margin
reserve, CIAC should be imputed, is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Would you agree that if there is imputation

of CIAC, it should not exceed the amount of plant

relateD to the margin reserve?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A I would agree with that.
Q Okay. Now, instead of asking you again the

|
9, and I believe you have a copy of it, of your

MR. REILLY: We might want to give him a
chanc- just to read this brief passage because he has
Inot seen a copy of this deposition.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I thought that’s what

| MR. GIRTMAN: While we’re waiting,
Coniuiomr, based upon your ruling yesterday
|regarding the notes which Mr. DeWard took in Dallas,
althouqh all the other documents remain redacted there
|was an agreement to let him look at those and do some
comparisons.

We’re bearing down on 2:00 o’clock, and I’d
|request that immediately after Mr. DeWard finishes, if
we could perhaps do whatever he is going to do, because

|1 would not want to leave here with that hanging open.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We won’t leave with it

MR. GIRTMAN: Thank you.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: However, do not let me

inadvertently leave with it hanging open. Remind me,

Does this go through Page 10?7
No. It’s supposcd to be only 6 through 9,

hutrnyhnwmttahnatlth.moutmmot

Ithe copies. 6 through 9.

further.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: My copy, Mr. DeWard,

ihas Page 10 but it has a line stricken through it so

would not become part of the record.

Okay, I’ve reviewed it.
And your ansvers would be the same today?
Yes, they would.

MS. DAVIS: Commissioner Easley, may we have

lan exhibit number?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It will be Exhibit 16.

(Exhibit No. 16 marked for identificationm.)

MS. DAVIS: Thank you. We have nothing

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Anything, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. DeWard, on Page 14

lot your testimony there is a phrase on Line 9 and 10

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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jand it says, it states, "Was not expensed for tax

;purposol by developer as a cost of goods sold.”

| What is your opinion today, after reviewing

Ethc documents as to vhether that is or is not true?
WITNESS DeWARD: I probably should read the

full sentence. "As such, I have been unable to assure

{myself that all the property which wvas transferred to

lcost of goods sold."™

It’s clear right now that a portion of the
assets, although I don’t know yet, has been expensed as
cost of goods sold was expensed for tax purposes in
1981 and 1982 and, in fact, they took the investment
tax credits on it.

I do not know for a fact yet, and that’s the
subject of the Motion to Compel, whether a part or all
of these assets might have been included in cost of
goods sold.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is the distinction
between taking a tax deduction through depreciation or
through cost of lot sales, is that distinction
important as to whether the Commission needs to impute
this as a contribution or not?

WITNESS DeWARD: My recommendation would be

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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that the difference between the tax depreciation taken
on SPI’s books in 1981 and 1982 of some 405,000, less
the book depreciation, which is -- I’m not sure --
120,000, that difference be taken either as an imputed
CIAC or reduce the basis of the plant. 8o in my mind
there is no real distinction on the ultimate treatment.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So you’re saying at
least we need to take that difference ~--

WITNESS DeWARD: ‘es.

COMMISSIONER DEASUMN: == but absent proof
that these costs wers expensed in lot sales, then you
would not advocate 1lpﬁt1nq or assuming that all of the
cost of the utility property was recouped through sale
of lots? (Pause)

You’re going part of the way but you’re not
going all of the way, is that correct?

WITNESS DeWARD: I’m absolutely sure of my
position that in this proceeding the rate base should
be reduced either through an imputation of CIAC or a
direct reduction of the cost for the difference between
the tax depreciation that was taken by SPI in 1981 and
1982 of 405,245 less the book depreciation of some
100,000. I’m absolutely sure that that should be the
treatment.

Now, whether there should be an additional

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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|imputation of CIAC or reduction of plant, if, in fact,
Ithese assets were also included in the cost of sales, I
ldon’t kxnow that yet and that’s, again, information that
|came to 1ight in these memocs that really cast a doubt
on just what may have happened and, is again, the

[subject to a Motion to Compel.

COMMISSIONER DEASOM: Okay. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Redirect, Mr. Reilly?

MR. GIRTMAN: Could we have a couple of

Iminutes, please?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes, sir. We’ll just

[take -- I understand that there may be a request for

ladditional cross based on the last exchange. We’re

going to stand in recess for about seven minutes.
(Brief recess.)

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let’s go back on the

Mr. Girtman, did you have a request?
MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. In relation to the

|deposition testimony wvhich has been accepted in lieu of

cross examination, we did not have that when he gave

Inis direct testimony. And I would like to inquire on a
coupl. of points that are made in this.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Limit it to the scope

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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tutinony, beginning on Line 13, 14, actually, you say,
|"Basically, it would be ludicrous to use Mobil 0il
c::rporat:lon'l capital structure wvhich has no relevance
ito this Utility.”

| Why is Mobil -- cctually, would you like to
corroct this statement regarding Mobil 0il Corporation?
I think it’s Mobil Corporation, correct?

| A That’s correct.

Q Then why is Mobil Corporation’s capital
|structure not relevant to this Utility?

A It’s -- again, I think you referred to the
stnft memo on capital structure, and it says right in
that Staff memo that a parent capital structure that
has very little utility in it may be totally irrelevant
to use in a proceeding. And you referred to this Staff
memo, and this apparently, according to Mr. Olson, is
tho only utility operation that Mobil has. And we’ve
heard 300 consolidated subsidiaries, and I’'m sure SPUC,

or Sailfish Point Utility Corporation, is probably one

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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So certainly thers is absolutely no
|relationship vhatscever between Nobil Corporation’s
|capital structure and Sailfish Point Utilities
COrporat:lon'u capital ltructm. And as I saiqd, it

IMobil’s capital structure.
It would be just unfair, and that’s the way

|it’s been set up is cost-free advances with one

-ortgngo payable at 11% and aow to change the game,

Ibecause you’‘re coming in fo:r a rats increase or because

Q okay. Now, if that capital structure is not
irelevant, then which capital structure should you use?
A If you’d refer to my Schedule 3, that will
givc you the exact capital structure to use.

Q I would like you to state -- you don’t have

A The capital structure of the Utility, which

has been the capital structure from inception through
ltoday. And T’m sure there’s been probably some more
|cost-free advances and some intercompany payables and
ireceivables recorded since the last financial statement

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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jI looked at, but that’s the capital structure to use.
|That’s what’s been the basis to finance all of these
|assets. And it would be, -glin; ridiculous to now go
to Mobil Corporation’s capital structure.
Q What is the source of a capital, vhere does
lit come from, for the Utility?

A Well, I have been in a lot of utility

‘procoodingl, Mr. Girtman, and a lot of people have
alvays said it’s impossible to trace funds. But in
this case, they are probabl; advanced from Sailfish
Point.

Q@  But the original source of the funds that is
generated, isn’t that from unﬁil'cnrporation?

A  Sailfish Point is a very, very profitable
loperation, and they generate all kinds of cash. I see
no reason why the funds that they’ve been able to make
on a cost-free, no-cost basis to the Utility didn’‘t
come right from Sailfish Point, Inc.

And it would be impossible, Mr. Girtman,
laccording to all of my experience, to exactly trace
where those funds have come from. But this is the
capital structure that’s existed all these years, and
now you wan: to change the game and come up with some
Ivcry high return, which is just totally inappropriate.

Q Do you know where Sailfish Point, Inc.’s

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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fundl come from, other than earnings?

A Again, it would be impossible to trace funds.
[As a matter of fact, I don‘t know if Sailfish Point
Inc., is a wholly owned subsidiary of another company,
which is vholly owned of another, which is wholly owned
of another. I don’t know the chain. And it’s
|irrelevant, because I’ve got the correct capital
Istructure right here on Schedule 3. (Applause)
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I wish you had an
opinion on something, Mr. DoWard. (Laughter)

| Q (By Mr. Girtman) On Page 7 of the deposition
anscript, you state, beginning about Line 6 through

-

lo, "If they had wanted to contribute more funds to the
lutility and convert cost-free payables or advances into
capital, they would have done so. They didn’t.”

How do you come up with that conclusion?

A By a review of the financial statements, and
it'- been verified here by Mr. Seidman’s testimony
|today.

Even though he calls one category in the
nrn-, I believe, "long-term debt" and refers to other
[things as "long-term advances,” they are intercompany
payables; they are intercompany receivables which have
a credit balance and are, therefore, payables also.

Q If they did, would you include that in

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. GIRTMAN: No further questions,

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Redirect?

MR. REILLY: No redirect.

COMMISSIONER muti_ _.!lunk you very much.

(Witness DeWard M-j

MS. DAVIS: I’d like to move Exhibit 16,
please. ‘

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Without objection
|Exhibit 16 is moved into the record.
MR. RETILLY: I’d like to move 15, Composite

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Without objection, No.
15 will be moved into the record.
(Exhibit Nos. 15 and 16 received into

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I believe Mr. Rasmusen

:I.s up. And you were sSworn, were you not?

WITNESS RASMUSEN: Yes, I was.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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lvas called as a vitness on behalf of Sailfish Point
|Property Owners, and having M first duly sworn,

| testified as follows:

) Mr. Rasmusen, would you state your name and

addrm for the record, please?

A Roger Rasmusen. 2001 Sailfish Point

[Boulevard, Stuart, Florida 3499%4.

Q And have you prefiled testimony in these

| proceedings?

A Yes, I have.

Q And did that testimony reference the certain
exhibits that were filed with it?

A Yes, it did.

Q mmummmm:m,m

a- a result of some of thn motions, does Exhibit No. 5,
which is, or contains extracts and portions of the
laocuments that are refersnced in the exhibits that are

lreferenced in your prefiled testimony?

A Was there a guestion?
Q The answer is "yes.” (Laughter)
COMMISSIONER EBASLEY: We just established wve

Igot your exhibits into the record.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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3 MR. KING: cu-i_siun-r Easley, vhen ve

4 um—imxtinuiﬂtsmxwmt,x
5 [lalso had produced this corrected copy of the addendum,
6 vhichnuudm. I think, for record purposes,
7 ||that would be helpful. I take it somevhat as a table
8 |lof contents of Exhibit 5. And could we identify it as
9 [lsay 5-A or something and have it attached, or however
10 [lyou’d like to deal with it?

11 COMMISSIONER ZASLEY: I would like to have it
12 jlas part of 5. Can you show it that way?

13 I’m going to let the court reporter tell me

14 [lwvhat’s the easiest wvay to keep a clean record. (Pause)

15 It’s really a table of contents.

16 We will show it as part of Exhibit S.

17 Q (By Mr. King) All right. NMNr. Rasmusen --
18 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Before you go any

19 |[|further, Mr. King, would you have somebody give a copy
20 [{to the court reporter so that we are certain that she
21 |has the record complete?

22 Thank you, sir. MNow, I’ma sorry.

23 Q (By Mr. King) Mr. Rasmusen, Exhibit 5

24 |Jlcontains, on the last part, in the very last document,

25 [la document that was referred to and identified in your

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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deposition testimony. Do you recall that?

A Yes. e

Q m»mm is not identified in
your prefiled testimony? |

A  That’s correct.

Q And wvould you stats vhat the document is and
it is ==

MR. XING: I have numbered my pages finally,
Commissioner Easley, and I submit that if my numbering
is corsect, it’s fhen ru_g;-'zxo to 212 of Exhibit 5 --
excuse me, 210 to 220 of Exhibit 5 is the document
we’re talking about. And if you would like, I would be
happy to take your copies and I’1l put numbers on thea
as well. ‘

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: If you will further
idmtitymdoumntin&imthatnmodom
earlier, I think I’11 be able to find it.

MR. KING: The document comes after a cover
shoet that refers to Exhibit RWR-5 to the deposition
testimony of Roger W. Rasmusen taken on May 29, 1991.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It is the last document
in the bound book, is it mot?

MR. KING: It'stho last document, and it
begins with a page mu-iii:.

Q (By Mr. King) m. Mr. Rassusen, those are
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LY Idon'thw“flﬂtintmtotu. As I
remesber, it’s the declaration of condominiums.

Q lnddoyouuv-'ﬁ‘aoa‘-hiu?

A Yes.

Q Is that the declaration of the condominium
that you live in?

A Yes.

Q With regard to with to Paragraph 12.2 of that
declaration, are you familiar with the provisions of
that?

A Yes, I am.

Q@  Have you checked to ses vhether or not the
other condominium on this property has the identical
provision?

A 2800 Condominium has the identical provision
in it.

Q And you live in what condominium?

A 2001.

MR. KING: All right. I would like
identified for the record a document, which is the last
page of a document. The part I want identified is
entitled "Distribution System Deficiencies.® And I
only have the one copy at the moment.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, my problem is I
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MR. KING: Mr. Girtmsn is familiar with it;
. Reilly is familiar with it.

MR. GIRTMAN: If that’s the same document I
objected to avhile ago, I think Mr. King is going to
to get it in through this witness, and I renev my
ection on the same grounds.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You all’s memory is
better than mine. I’m going to have to see it.
(Pause)

MR. KING: I’d make an offer of proof. If
the vitness were asked, hs would say that he had
received it from the operator of the Utility here when
wvent, he and another resident wvent and made an
inquiry.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: This is the document
that Mr. De¥Ward, I believe, could not identify the
source of, is that correct?

MR. KING: That’s m.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: And why don’t you
establish first probity of the document and see if
there is an objection after that.

MR. REILLY: Just to correct the record, I

think it was Witness DeMaza that was asked.
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cmnssm m: 'an right. Thank you.
mm Do I m to lt lu number on
this? ‘
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 1°11 give it a
tentative nusber, I guess.
 Better to mumber it now, Nr. Pruitt?
NR. PRUITT: Yes, ma‘an.
. COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. It will be
No. 17. And a m title u *Distribution System
Miclmiu.
(RBxhibit No. 17 marked for identification.)
‘MR. GIRTNAN: nat'_s. a single paragraph,
isn‘t it? | i
n__.' KING: Yes. That's all I’ offering.
COMMISSIONER m: The one paragraph from
that page? %
MR. KING: Yes, ma’am.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is it first, second or

MR. KING: 3‘1@# the entire page.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 1, it’s three
paragraphs, on that page.

Q@ (By Mr. King) Mr. Rasmusen, would you tell
the Commission hov you came o get possession of that

document?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

632

A Folloving the initial request for a rate
increase, I think it was about a year and a half ago,
myself and two other residents went over to the Utility
to try and learn a little bit more about the Utility.
In the process of spending a couple of hours there, ve
were given this document, which in its entirety is also
a lot of information about the eguipment that is over
there. And ve spent maybe the bestter part of a morning
over there learning about the Utility, and this is what
we received.

Q From vhom did you receive it? Who gave it to
you?

A The manager over there.

MR. KING: I would offer No. 17.
MR. GIRTMAN: May I inquire?
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well -- yeah.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. GIRTMAN:

Q Who is it by name that you say gave you that
document?

A I should be able to tell you right now. He’s
the present manager ~-- Marks.

Q Richard Marks?

A Yed.

Q ¥When he gave you that document, did he
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indicate to you where it had come from?

A No. DNot that I remember.

Q  Did he say vho the author of the document
- g

A No. I assume that it was somebody thers,
because they talked about "our,” and "we wvere
informed," and ll_nﬂ. they were talking about the
Utility, I assumed it wvas something that he had
developed himself.

Q Okay. But that’s your assumption; he dian‘t
tell you that, did he?

A I don’t remember. ;‘hnt'l my assumption.

Q Did he tell you vhy he was giving you this
document or explain the document?

All I‘m trying to do is get the authenticity
of this thing.

A We went over there, and none of us, there
were three of us, really didn’t know anything about
utilities. And since we were going to be apparently
socked with a real big increase, we went over and
wanted to find out about the Utility, how it ran, and
the cost structure and so forth. And he wvas very
helpful and he gave us this information. Talks about
the plan itself, the main plant components.

Q I understand that, but what I’m trying to get
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to is wvhat representation did Mr. Narks make to you
about vhat this document is supposed to represent?

A As I remember, he just gave it to us to help
us understand the Utility.

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner Basley, I
understand that just that last page is being offered,
and I'm trying to be helpful in this thing. But I‘ve
got a problem in that I don’t understand the authorship
or the accuracy of it. On that basis, 1’11 have to
maintain my objection.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. King?

MR. KING: I think ha’'s identified where it
came from. I think the Commission can admit it and
take into consideration, giving the weight to it, what
it deserves.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I am advised, Nr.
Reilly, that while this -- I’m sorry, Mr. Girtman,
while this may be hearsay, and hearsay, that we can,
under our slightly more different Rules of Evidence,
accept hearsay if it tends to prove a point of
something and ve can also give it the weight to which
it is entitled.

I'm going to accept Exhibit 17 for admission.
We’re going to get copies of it so everybody will know

where it is right now.
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MR. KING: If I had known hearsay vas a
legitimate objection, I could have objected to a lot of
things on this.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I didn’t make it a
legitimate objection, I just acknowledged the fact that
it wvas hearsay.

MR. KING: All right.

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: I thought what I did
wvas tell you hearsay can come in here.

MR. XING: I thank you. I shouldn’t have
made the remark. I npolo\,tu.

COMMISSIONER mll That’s all right.

(Exhibit No. 17 received into evidencs.)

CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KING:

Q Mr. Rassusen, do you have any additions or
corrections to your prefiled testimony?

A In our condominium documents, I guess they
have been now admitted, but there is some very specific
information in that that says that --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Rasmusen, would you
speak a little bit louder, please, sir? Thank you.

A (Continuing) In our condominium documents,
it very definitely ..nys that we are expected to pay the

cost of the maintenance and operation.
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In one of the paragraphs, 12.2 in those
documents, I‘11 just read part of that and it’s a part

that is in full caps; up until that point, it’s

Iregqular: It says, "All unit owners in this
|condominium, by and through membership in the Property

Owners Association, shall have the burden of

contributinq to the cost of maintenance and replaceament
lof common areas and utilities. Including without

limitation wvater and sewer lines in Sailfish Point, as

incurred by the Property Owners Association, as part of

Ithe property owners’ as:sessment due from unit owners,

with such contributions being made on an equitable and

pro rata basis with other properties serviced by the
|same common areas and utilities. And this shall be
constru.d as a covenant running for the benefit of such

lother properties, each of which shall have a similar

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Rasmusen, I’'m

isorry, sir. I cannot understand you. I know the court

reporter cannot --

MR. KING: Speak into the mike.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- and I also

lunderstood that you were asking for corrections to his

testimony, Mr. King. I need to understand what I’'m

| hearing.
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MR. KING: I asked for additions.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, I’m sorry.

MR. KING: Additions or corrections.

| COMMISSIONER BASLEY: But I thought what he
lvas reading is included in this document. I need to
lunderstana vhat we’re doing.

MR. KING: Well, he’s really reading from
lsome of his deposition. He is including what he vas
nkod about on deposition that has reference to this
docul-nt and I'm not sure procedurally how I should get
that in.

MR. GIRTMAN: If I could comment, I think
mt Mr. Xing wants to do is his original prefiled
mthony covered all the other documents. It did not

|the deposition.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: So the language that

COMMISSIONER EBASLEY: I now understand.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

638
I’m sorry, Mr. Rassusen. If you would,
ihowever, slow down just a little bit.
A Okay. Again, I’11 just read the portion of
|Paragraph 12.2 that is in full caps: "All unit owners
lin this condominium, by and through membership in the
Propu'ty Owners Association, shall have the burden of
contrihuti.ng to the cost of maintenance and replacement
ot common areas and utilities. Including without
lin:l.tat.lon wvater and sewer lines in Sailfish Point, as
1ncurrod by the Property Owners Association, as part of
tho property owners’ assecisment due from unit owners,
lwith such contributions being made on an equitable and
{pro rata basis with other propsrties serviced by the

Isame common areas and utilities. And this shall be

Q Now, Mr. Rasmusen, if I were to ask you the

questions that were posed to you in your prefiled
testimony, would your answers to those guestions today
be the same as they were when you filed that on May 97

A Yes.
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TESTIMONY OF ROGER W. RASMUSEN 639
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF INCREASED RATES FOR

SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION
IN MARTIN COUNTY
DOCKET NO. 900816-wS
Please state your name and address
Roger W. Rasmusen
2001 Sailfish Point Blvd. #417
Stuart, Plorida 34996
Is that address locatad within the Sailfish Point
Development?
Yes
Are you a property owner at Sailfish Point?
Yes.
When did you first purchase your property interest at
Sailfish Point?
November 1982.
Do you own a condominium unit or a single family home?
Condominium Unit
Are you a member of the Sailfish Point Property Owners
and Country Club Association?
Yes. All property owners at Sailfish Point automatically
become members of the Property Owners Association.
Do you serve in any official capacity on the Sailfish
Point Property Owners and Country Club Association?
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lindicate to you where it had come from?

| A No. DNot that I remember.

Q Did he say wvho the author of the document

A No. I assume that it vas somebody there,

Q Okay. But that’s your assumption; he didn’t
tell you that, did he?

A I don’t remember. That'’s my assumption.

Q Did he tell you why he was giving you this
doctnont or explain the document?

All I‘m trying to do is get the authenticity
ot this thing.

A We went over there, and none of us, there

utilitiu. And since wve were going to be apparently

tho cost structure and so forth. And he was very
helpful and he gave us this information. Talks about
the plan itself, the main plant components.

Q I understand that, but what I’m trying to get
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to is what representation did Mr. Narks make to you
about what this document is ﬂppoud to represent?
| A erm,hjﬂtﬂﬂittoutoh.].p
lus understand the Utility.

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner Easley, I
understand that just that last page is being offered,
and I'm trying to be helpful in this thing. But I‘ve
ot a problem in that I don’t understand the authorship

or the accuracy of it. On that basis, I’ll have to
uintain my objection. _

COMMISSIONER IASLEY: Mr. King?

MR. KING: I think he’s identified where it

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I am advised, Mr.
|IReilly, that while this -- I’m sorry, Mr. Girtman,
lwhile this may be hearsay, and hearsay, that we can,

junder our slightly more different Rules of Evidence,

I’m going to accept Exhibit 17 for admission.
We’re going to get copies of it so everybody will know

where it is right now.
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MR. KING: If I had known hearsay vas a
|legitimate objection, I could have objected to a lot of

].oqiti.-lt. objection, I just acknowledged the fact that
it wvas hearsay.

‘ MR. KING: All right.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I thought what I did

|vas tell you hearsay can come in hers.

MR. KING: I thank you. I shouldn’t have

imade the ;mrk. I lpoloqm.

| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That’s all right.

(Exhibit Mo. 17 received into evidencs.)
CONTINUED DIRECT EXANINATION

By wr. xIMG:

Q Mr. Rasmusen, do you have any additions or

A In our condominium documents, I guess they
have been now admitted, but there is some very specific
information in that that says that --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Rasmusen, would you
speak a little bit louder, please, sir? Thank you.

A (Continuing) In our condominium documents,
it very definitely says that wve are expected to pay the

cost of the zaintenance and operation.
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In one of the paragraphs, 12.2 in those
ldocuments, I‘’11 just read part of that and it’s a part
{that is in full caps; up until that point, it’s

regular: It says, "All unit owners in this

contrihut.inq to the cost of maintenance and replacement
ot common areas and utilities. Including without
limitation water and sewer lines in Sailfish Point, as
|incurred by the Property Owners Association, as part of
tho property owners’ assessment due from unit owners,
w:lth such contributions being made on an equitable and
pro rata basis with other properties serviced by the
same common areas and utilities. And this shall be
|construed as a covenant running for the benefit of such
other properties, each of which shall have a similar
burden. "

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Rasmusen, I’‘m

sorry, sir. I cannot understand you. I know the court

MR. KING: Speak into the mike.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- and I also
understood that you were asking for corrections to his

testimony, Mr. King. I need to understand what I’'m

|hearing.
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MR. KING: I asked for additions.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, I’m sorry.
MR. KING: Additions or corrections.
. COMMISSIONER EASLEY: But I thought what he
was reading is included in this document. I need to
undcrltand vhat we’re doing.
MR. KING: Well, he’s really reading from

lsome of his deposition. He is including what he was

tlnt in.

MR. GIRTMAN: If I could comment, I think
lvhat Mr. King wants to do is his original prefiled
t.ntinony covered all the other documents. It did not
include the last one he filed as a result of the
laeposition. And what he’s trying to do is get this
loriginal testimony supplemented by what he has to say
about that subsequent document that came as a result of
|the deposition.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: So the language that

MR. KING: That is correct.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I now understand.

'l'hank you very much.
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I’'m sorry, Nr. Rasmusen. If you would,

however, slow down just a little bit.

A Okay. Again, I’‘ll just read the portion of

Paragrnph 12.2 that is in full caps: "All unit owners
1n this condominium, by and through membership in the
Property Owners Association, shall have the burden of
contributing to the cost of maintenance and replacement
of common areas and utilities. Including without
limitation vater and sewer lines in Sailfish Point, as
incurred by the Property Owners Association, as part of
|the property owners’ assessment due from unit owners,

with such contributions being made on an equitable and

pro rata basis with other properties serviced by the
nu common areas and utilities. And this shall be
construed as a covenant running for the benefit of such

other properties, each of which shall have a similar

burd.n."

Q Now, Mr. Rasmusen, if I were to ask you the
qucstion- that were posed to you in your prefiled
tutinony, would your answvers to those questions today
bc the same as they were when you filed that on May 9?

A Yes.
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TESTIMONY OF ROGER W. RASMUSEN 639
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF INCREASED RATES FOR

SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION
IN MARTIN COUNTY
DOCKET WO. 900816-WS
Please state your name and address
Roger W. Rasmusen
2001 Sailfish Point Blvd. #417
Stuart, Florida 34996
Is that address located within the Sailfish Point
Development?
Yes
Are you a property owner ac sSailfish Point?
Yes.
When did you first purchase your property interest at
Sailfish Point?
November 1982.
Do you own a condominium unit or a single family home?
Condominium Unit
Are you a member of the Sailfish Point Property Owners
and Country Club Association?
Yes. All property owners at Sailfish Point automatically
become members of the Property Owners Association.
Do you serve in any official capacity on the Sailfish
Point Property Owners and Country Club Association?
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No. However, I am a member of the Sailfish Point Owners’
Representatives Committee which functions as an advisory
committee to the Property Owners Association.
How long have you been a member of the SPOR?
I was elected in the March 22nd, 1991 election. Although
I was not earlier an elected member of SPOR, I was on the
SPOR Utility Sub-Committee which was charged with
reviewing the initial rate increase submitted by Sailfish
Point Utility Corporation sometime last year.
Please state your educational experience and business
background.
I have an undergraduate degree in economics from Monmouth
College and a MBA from Harvard University. I am a CPA.
My business experience has been primarily in
international and financial business operations. My last
corporate position before retirement was Vice President
of Finance for Baxter Laboratories. I held that position
from 1979 through 1982. Before that, I was with DeKalb
AgResearch, Inc., as Director of International
Operations; Manager of Investment Planning and Pinancial
Vice President and Treasurer. That was from 1966 through
1979. Prior to that, I was with International Harvester,
from 1962-1966 as Assistant to Comptroller of their
French subsidiary.
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In your oduclt.l.oullnd ‘business experience, have you
been called upon to study capitalization structure and
return on investment?

Yes.

In your capacity as a msmber of the SPOR Utility Sub-
Committee and now as a member of SPOR, have you examined
any of the information that has been submitted by the
Utility in support of its rate increase?

Yes. I have examined the initial reguest last year which
subsequently was withdrawn. I have also examined the
application of the "tility for the current rate case.
Based upon that exarination, do you have any observations
or comments?

Yes. I believe the entire application should be
stringently reviewed with respect to the year of the test
period used in the application, the utiliszation of cost
of assets, the appropriateness of expenses and parent
company charges absorbed and the appropriateness of
assuming the parent’s capital structure, since no equity
has been infused into the Utility. Other accounting
procedures should be rigorously examined to determine if
utility expenses and capitalised expenditures were taken
as expenses on the parent’s tax returns.
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Have you undertaken such an examination?

No. I was informed omnly on May 6th that the SPOR
committee was allowed to intervens in these proceedings
and I have not had an opportunity to review any of the
data which would be necessary for me to examine in order
to form opinions as to the correctness of the information
contained in the application. I further understand that
Public Counsel has engaged an accountant to examine that
kind of informationm. I have been informed of his
testimony but on such short notice, I am unable to make
any detailed observations or comments as to the
information contained in the application or background
data made available to that accountant by the Utility
since I have not reviewed that background data.

Are there any areas that you believe that you can make
any meaningful observations about?

Yes.

What are those?

As a general observation from my perspective as a
property owner and rate payer at Sailfish Point, I was
under the impression that the Utility Pacilities were to
be provided by the Developer for the use and benefit of
all Sailfish Point property owners and the rate payers
would be required to absorb in the utility rates only the
cost of operation and maintenance of those facilities.
Not until I reviewed the rate application last year did

4

642
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I become aware that the Developer was including the cost
of those facilities in its capital rate structure and
demanding a return on that capital at the parent
company’s capital structure.

What is your basis for the statement that you expected
those facilities to be provided by the Developer as a
part of its development cost of Sailfish Point?

Before I purchased my unit, I paid a visit to Sailfish
Point and was given a large packet of information,
including Development Documents and a Sales Information
Statement dated March 25, 1980. Before I signed the
contract to purchasa, the Developer’s representative
insisted that I read all of the documents and, as a part
of the closing, I was raguired to sign a statement that
I had read all of the documents. I recall that one of
the advantages pointed out to me by the sales
representative was that the development had its own water
and sewage treatment plants.

Were there any representations made to you about the
projected cost of water and sewer services?

Yes.

In what form was that representation made?

In the Information Statement to which I previously
referred.
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Is the document at Tab-3 of Exhibit RWR-1 attached hereto
a copy of the Information Statement to which you
referred?

Yes.

Would you explain what provision of that Statement you
contend to make a representation about the charges?

In Section XII subparagraph (b) on page 20 points out
that the tariffs include monthly charges based on the
current estimate of average monthly use and an owner of
a single family detached lot or townhouse could expect
to pay approximately $25.00 per month for water. Since
I was purchasing a condominium unit, I expected that my
charges would be even less than that.

What has been your actual experience since becoming a
resident of Sailfish Point with regard to the utility
charges?

Well, in 1989, the total bill for our 64 units was
$16,364.94 for 2,481,000 gallons of usage. That averages
about $250.00 per year per unit. Thus, the average
monthly rate per unit is less than the $25.00 estimated
charge contained in the 1980 Information Statement.
What rates did you pay in the years before 19897

My recollection is that in all prior years it was not
more than the amount I just answered with regard to the
year 1989.
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If the rates requested by the Utility in the present
application are permitted, what will be the effect on
your monthly charges?

The charge to the condominium would more than triple.
Thus my monthly rate would also more than triple.

In preparing for your testimony in this proceeding, have
you had an opportunity to review the documents which are
filed herewith as Exhibits RWR-2, RWR-3, and RWR-4?
Yes.

Would you explain what those are?

Yes. They are the documents recorded in the Martin
County Records which govern the uses and restrictions and
set out the overall development plan of Sailfish Point.
They govern and bini all owners within Sailfish Point.
Is there anything in those documents which in your
opinion is inconsistent with your conclusion that the
Utility Pacilities would be contributed by the Developer
as a part of the development cost of Sailfish Point?
No. I think their provisions are entirely consistent
with that opinion and conclusion.

Could you summarize for the Commission the basis for your
conclusion that the documents are consistent with your
conclusion?

Sailfish Point was authorised as a planned unit
development by Martin County in a PUD 3oning Agreement
dated January 9, 1979 with Sailfish Point, Inc., the
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Developer. Sailfish Point, Inc., the Developer is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Mobil Land Development
Corporation which is owned by its parent Mobil
Corporation. That agresment, and the amendments to it,
set forth the understandings and conditions by which the
Martin County Commission authoriszed Sailfish Point, Inc.
to develop the real estate known as Sailfish Point.

The original PUD Zoning Agreement and its amendments are
contained in Volumes 1, 2, and 3 of EBxhibit RWR-2 filed
herewith. The Developer was required to submit plans and
details of the proposed facilities to be constructed and
the County would give approval for the construction to
commence. Before the County approved the PUD Zoning
Agreement, it required Mobil Corporation to execute a
bond in the amount of $§4,000,000 conditioned upon the
proper completion by Sailfish Point, Inc. of certain
improvements and conditions set forth in the PUD Zoning
Agreement . A copy of that "Subdividers Completion
Agreement” is attached as Tab-1 to RWR-2. That document
obligates Mobil Corporation to fund up to §$950,000 for
construction of the water treatment plant and up to
$920,000 for construction of the waste water treatment
plant. Should Sailfish Point, Inc. fail to construct
those improvements, the Agreement further authorizes
Martin County to complete construction of those
improvements and obligates Mobil Corporation to fund the
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cost of such completion up to the designated maximum
limits.

The First Amendment to the PUD Zoning Agreement (Tab-3
Exhibit RWR-2) authorised the Developer to construct the
water and waste water treatment facilities on Parcel C
of Plat #1 (the Utility Parcel).

The Third Amendment to the PUD Zoning Agreement (Tab-5
Exhibit RWR-2) authorised the Developer to proceed with
*Interim Site Development Work" which included sub-
surface and surface improvements among which were the
installation of underground utilities.

The Pourth Amendment to the PUD 3oning Agreement (Tab-
6 Exhibit RWR-2) Juthorised the construction of the
Cluster Development ou Parcel D of Plat 1 of Sailfish
Point. It also approved an attached "Declaration of
Cluster Protective Covenants and Restrictions of Sailfish
Point Villas". That Declaration requires Cluster Common
Expenses to be paid for by assessment against all owners
of the approved Villa Lots and to include maintenance,
improvements and replacement to the Common Elements,
including utility collector lines or facilities located
within or constructed upon that plat.

The Sixth Amendment to the PUD Soning Agreement (Tab-8
Exhibit RWR-2) authoriszsed the recording of the
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Supplementary Declaration for Plat 6. Among other
things, it required the Developer to construct an
irrigation system for the entire Sailfish Point which
was to be owned by the POA and the Golf Club. It
authorised the construction of a twelve manmade lake
system, ten of which are a part of the water management
system and two are part of the irrigation system for the

golf course.

The Tenth Amsndment to the PUD ZIoning Agreement (Tab-12
Bxhibit RWR-2) authorised the Developer to construct and
erect Phase II of the Water Treatment Plant.

I think it i: significant that all of those
authorizations contezired in the PUD Zoning Agreement and
the Amendments authoriszed the Developer to construct
those water trestmsnt and waste water facilities.
Although the utility facilities were also authorized to
be owned and operated by a corporation known as Sailfish
Point Utility Corporation or such other entity as is
authorized by the Declaration which was required to

receive a certificate from the Florida Public Service

Commission before providing water and waste water
treatment services, the Developer was required to convey
or lease the Utility Parcel to SPUC or other operating
entity subject to all applicable provisions of the

10
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Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and the
Supplementary Declaration for Plat #1.

The First Amendment to the PUD Soning Agreement also
authorized the substitution of a revised Declaration of
Covenants and Restrictions, Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws for the Sailfish Point Property Owners and Country
Club Association, Inc.

Have you reviewed the provisions of that revised
Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions, the Articles
and Bylaws?

Yes.

Are there any provisions contained in those documents
which support your conclusion that the development scheme
required the Developer to provide the utility facilities
as a part of its developmental cost?

Yes.

Would you point those out and explain how they affect
your conclusion?

Yes. Those documents are contained in Exhibit RWR-3,
which is filed herewith. The operative Declaration of
Covenants and Restrictions (Tab-1 Exhibit RWR-3) is dated
January 25, 1980. It has no specific reference to sewer
and water lines or facilities. Instead, it uses the term
"Utility Parcel” which is defined to mean and refer to
all or any part of Parcel "C-1" of Plat 1A of Sailfish

11
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Point. That plat (Exhibit RWR-4) was recorded
concurrently with the Pirst Amendment to the Declaration.
Utility Parcel includes, where the context so requires,
all improvements thereon and appurtenances thereto. That
definition is found in Article I, Section 29 of the Pirst
Amendment to the Declaration. (Tab-4 Exhibit RWR-3).

The Declaration recites that the Developer has caused to
be incorporated Sailfish Point Property Owners and
Country Club Association, Inc. which is and will tecome
vested with primary authority and control over all Common
Areas and is or will become owner of all real and
personal property known as the Common Areas, including
the Country Club. It is the organization with the sole
responsibility to maks and collect assessments from all
members to be used to improve, construct, reconstruct,
repair or replace, maintain and operate the Common Areas,
including the Country Club. That provision is found in
Article IV, Section 1.

The Declaration defines Common Areas in relation to the
Sailfish Point Property, which is a defined term
including all of the S8ailfish Point real estate described
on Exhibit A to the Declaration. Common Areas are any
portion of the Sailfish Point Property, whether real or
personal, title to which is not held by the Developer,

12
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1 by the Owner of a Residential Unit or Parcel, by the Golf
2 Club, by the Marina Owner or by SPUC as those terms are
3 defined in the Declaration. Common Areas is further
4 defined to include any property, real or personal,
5 submerged or unsubmerged, conveyed to the Association or
6 reserved for use as a Common Area on any recorded Plat
7 of any portion of 8Sailfish Point Property. That
8 definition is contained in Article I, Section 6 of the
9 Declaration. Copies of the Recorded Plats are in Exhibit
10 RWR-4 filed herewith.

11

12 According to the Unity of Title Agreement recorded as a
13 part of the Pirst Aasndment to the PUD Zoning Agreement,
14 the Developer originally had title to the entire Sailfish
15 Point Property. MArticle III, Section 1 of the
16 Declaration gives the Developer an election to retain
17 legal title to all or part of the Sailfish Point Property
18 which is to become the proposed Common Areas and/or the
19 Country Club until, but not later than, title to 573
20 residential units has been conveyed. When that occurs,
21 legal title to the Common Areas shall be conveyed by the
22 Developer to the POA. The POA is required to accept
23 title and has no right to reject it.

24

25 The Declaration gives to the Developer the option to
26 retain title to the Utility Parcel or convey any parts

13
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of it to SPUC, the POA or any governmental entity
provided that at all times, it shall be subject to
restrictions or uses limiting it to provide a water and
waste wvater treatment facility and services to all owners
and users of the Sailfish Point Property. That provision
is found in Article III, Section 5 of the Declaration.

The Declaration imposes upon the POA the duty to
maintain, protect, repair and replace, at POA expense all
Common Areas and to own, operate, govern, administer and
manage the Common Areas and to insure compliance with the
PUD S%oning Agreemant and maintain all permits for
operation of Sailfish Point Property as required by
governmental entities having jurisdiction and to control
the waterways, lagoons, lakes, and inlets in Sailfish
Point and comply with all terms of the water management
system and other permits, licenses, and governmental
approvals in connection with the waterways and to insure
that the provisions of the Declaration are duly enforced.
All of those provisions are found in Article VII, Section
1 of the Declaration.

On the otherhand, S8ailfish Point Utility Corporation is
required by the Declaration to be responsible only for
the maintenance, repair and replacement of the Utility
Parcel or any improvements thereon. That provision is
found in Article VII, Section 5 of the Declaration.

14

652
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The Developer also is given responsibility by Article
VII, Section 8 of the Declaration for maintenance, repair
and replacemsnt of all parts of the Sailfish Point

Property owned by the Developer.

The Declaration, Article VIII, Section 4, prohibits any
owner except SPUC, the Golf Club, the Marina Owner, and
the Developer from constructing any wells or septic tanks
on the property and requires all owners, including the
Golf Club, the Marina Owner, SPUC and the Developer to
pay tap-in and connection fees required by the entity
operating the water and waste water treatment facilities.

Ownership and operacion of irrigation systems is
authorised by the Golf Club and the POA on property owned
by each of them and each system is a part of and must
comply with the terms of the water management system.
That provision is found in Article VIII, Section 5 of the
Declaration.

Since title which SPUC may hold and the maintenance
obligation of SPUC is expressly limited by the
Declaration to the Utility Parcel and the improvements
thereon, I think it is clear from the documents that SPUC
has no ownership rights in and maintenance responsibility

15
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for any of the mtn water collection or water
distribution lines that are constructed upon the Sailfish
Point Property outside of the Utility Parcel. Until the
Developer conveys the Common Areas on which those lines
are installed to the POA, the Developer owns and is
responsible for the maintenance of those lines. Upon
conveyance of the Common Areas to the POA, the POA
becomes owner of and responsible for maintenance of those
lines.

There is nothing in the documents to indicate that anyone
other than the Developer was to construct the utility
facilities, including the waste water and water treatment
plants located on the Utility Parcel. I believe that the
authorisations by *he County for the Developer to
construct those facilities when viewed in light of the
PUD 3oning Agresment provisions and the Subdividers
Completion Agresment are clearly subject to the
interpretation that the cost of those facilities will be
borne by the Developer but that the Developer is to
convey those facilities or lease them to an entity such
as SPUC so that they can be operated by such eatity,
under the supervision of the PSC, for the benefit of the
Sailfish Point Property Owners. That was, in my opinion,
a deliberate requirement of the County in order to
prevent the Developer from being in sole possession and

16
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control of the water and waste water treatment services
and charging exorbitant rates for such services.

There is nothing in the documents that says the Developer
is authorised to convey those facilities to SPUC and
establish a rate based upon capitalising the costs of
those facilities. Therefore, in my opinion, I think that
the documents are entirely consistent with the concept
that the Developer will absorb in its development cost
the cost of comstruction of the Utility Pacilities and
waste water collection and water distribution lines.
Are you aware of any documencs other than the recorded
documents that youv have included and reviewed wiich
indicate that the Lasveloper may have shared your view and
your conclusions about who was to bear the cost of the
Utility Facilities?

Yes, in preparing for my testimony, I have reviewed three
Offering Statements that were prepared by Sailfish Point,
Inc. at various times during the development of Sailfish
Point.

The March 25, 19680 Information Statement (Tab-3 Exhibit
RWR-1) which I previously mentioned, states that the
Developer owns the structures, pipes and pumps which
constitute the water and waste water treatment facility
and provides that the Developer can elect to convey them
to the POA. If it does, the POA shall have no obligation

17
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to pay for such assets or shares but shall have no right
to refuse the conveyance.

The May 20, 1985 Information Statement (Tab-2 Bxhibit
RWR-1) states that SPUC currently owns the structures,
pipes, pumps and land which constitute the Sailfish Point
Water and Waste Water Treatment Pacilities; that the
Developer has completed the waste water treatment plant
which will serve the entire Sailfish Point Property and
that the Developer has completed Phase I of the water
treatment plant and that Phase 1I which will service the
remainder of Sailfish Point is estimated to be completed
in 1988. It also stactes, in the future, but prior to
December 31, 1995, the Developer will either transfer its
stock ownership in SPUC or will cause SPUC to convey all
of the then existing facilities, including any
liabilities relating to such facilities or the operations
of SPUC, to one or more of the following entities only,
the POA, the County or other governmental entity or an
independent third party utility company. That statement
further provides that if conveyed to the POA it shall not
ho:oquirodtopnyféfemhnurandmuum
treatment facility or shares of SPUC so conveyed to it
but shall have no right to refuse any such conveyance.

18
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Pages 28 and 29 of that document contain a chart which
is a summary of the existing and proposed improvements
at Sailfish Point for Phases I and II. It states that
the Developer is responsible for the construction of
Phase II of the water treatment plant and that no direct
cost will be borne by a purchaser. It points out that
the PSC required Mobil Land Development Corporation to
guarantee a commitment of such funds as may be necessary,
but not to exceed $240,000 to cover specific potential
operating deficits and except for the guarantee of Mobil
Corporation under the Subdividers Completion Agreement,
Sailfish Point, Inc. is the only corporation financially
responsible for the overall development of Sailfish
Point. The Chart, on Page 29, specifically describes
responsibilities for maintenance of the water treatment
plant and waste water treatment plant as being imposed
upon SPUC. The chart reflects that maintenance of the
water distribution lines and waste water collection lines
is the responsibility of the POA; except the townhouses
where the Cluster Association has responsibility for
maintenance of those lines within the townhouse area.

The July 1, 1989 Information Statement (Tab-1 Exhibit
RWR-1) states that SPUC owns and operates the potable
water and waste water treatment facility, including
collection and distribution lines and pipes and operates

19
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the residential irrigation systems within Sailfish Point.
It further provides that prior to December 31, 1995, the
Developer will either transfer stock ownership in SPUC
or cause SPUC to convey all the existing facilities,
including liabilities relating thereto and to the
operation of SPUC, to the POA, to Martin County or some
other governmental entity or to a third party utility
company. Water distribution and waste water collection
lines are represented to be supplied to a point on the
property line of each residence.

In my opinion, those references are entirely consistent
with and support my conclusion that the capital cost of
the water and waste water treatment facilities and the
water distribution and wvaste water collection lines were
to be contributed by the Developer as a part of the
infrastructure at Sailfish Point.

The documents point out that the Utility Parcel, which
contains the water treatment and waste water treatment
plants themselves is to be operated and maintained by
SPUC under typical PSC tariffs. To me, that means only
that the operation and maintenance cost of those
facilities is to be borne by the rate payers. Under PSC
tariffs, base facility charges and connection charges are
allowed to be imposed without regard to useages.



W 0 N oy e W N =

NONONN N NN = e e e e e s e e
O U e W N H DO VW N oW e WN e

659

Charges related to the amount of use of those facilities
are also allowed. That is perfectly consistent with the
development scheme limiting SPUC’s interest solely to the
Utility Parcel. On the otherhand, the water distribution
and waste water collection lines located outside of the
Utility Parcel are to be owned and maintained by the POA
as part of the common areas. As to those, the cost for
maintenance is to be spread evenly, as a part of the
maintenance assessment, among all of the POA members.

Furthermore, it is clear that the irrigation systems are
to be owned and operated by the POA and by the Golf Club.
I can find no authoirity in the Development Documents
which authorizes the SPUC to provide and charge for
irrigation water.

Are there any other provisions of the documents to which
you would like to refer or make comment.

No. However, I would like to conclude with an
observation that it would seem to me any utility company
coming before a rate making body such as the Public
Service Commission would be obligated to first prove that
it is the owner of the improvements which it seeks to
include as a part of its capital structure. Given the
nature of the provisions in the documents that I have
discussed in my testimony, it is clear to me that there
is no document provision which authorises the Developer

21
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to transfer the cost of construction of those facilities
to a wholly owned entity created by it under the
Development Documents to operate and maintain those
facilities and to require the residents of Sailfish Point
to pay rates which provide the Developer a return upon
that investment, especially since nearly ten years have
passed before the Developer-owned utility has petitioned
for a rate based upon such structure.

I believe the testimony of Mr. DeWard, the accountant
hired by Public Counsel, also shows that the Developer
has given the Utility Pacilities accounting treatment
which is entirely consistent with my view that the
documents envision trhese costs to be absorbed by the
Developer as part of overall development cost.

I made a brief review of some of the Developer’'s books
incident to the filing last year. That review showed
interest free loans and intracorporate transfers which
are entirely consistent with my interpretation of the
development plan contained in the documents. I would
like to see the tax returns of the parent corporation to
determine if the cost to construct the Utility facilities
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have been expensed or otherwise treated as assets of the

parent.

Does that conclude your testimony?
Yes. However, I am providing the attached index of the
Exhibits to my testimony to facilitate understanding the
basis of my comments and conclusions.

23
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Q@ (By Mr. King) Would you like to summarisze
for the Commission your prefiled testimony?

R Well, it’s a Iittk'diftimlt to summarize
because there’s about a foot of documents. But I think
nybotluhutmuﬁlmt'lmmbymh;t
it vas a summary of all the documents that was done by
mmmtmmmuutmrmm.
And that is in the part of the prefiled testimony; it
testified yesterday, and I think Commissioner Deason
referred to it this morning.

But in that one paragraph vhich I would like
to read, it says, "mrshlp'__ of the SPUC assets. We
currently own the facility, iiacluding structures, pipes
and pumps, which constitute the Sailfish Point wacer
and vastewater treatment facility. At some time in the
future, but no later than m‘r. we shall convey all or
part of this facility and/or the assets of SPUC to
SPUC, or to the Association, or to Martin County, or to
some other government entity, provided the facility is
maintained to provide water and vastewater treatment
facilities and services to all owners and users of
Sailfish Point property. Alternatively, we shall
convcythcshuuotsruétommhtlm, or to

Martin County, or to some other government entity,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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provided that the tuiltﬁ' is maintained to provide
water and vastevater treatment facilities and services
to all owners and users of Sailfish Point property.

The Association shall mn required to pay for such

assets or shares, but shall have no right to refuse the
conveyance. znmw&-ﬁmmm«m«
any part thereof are conveyed to the Association, or to

IMartin County, or to any other government entity, the
[developer shall have no further obligation to complete
any uncompleted portion of the facility which it has

conveyed.

*In the event the SPUC assets or shares are

convayod to Martin County or any other government
ontity. the rates charged for vater and wvastewater
trutn-nt services will be regulated solely by Martin
Countyanduyuhiqmrmnmnmww

SPUC.'

This is really the summary that was given to

n befors I purchased and I think it’s significant for
{maybe three reasons. First of all, they say they’re
lgoing to convey or give the assets before 1987. The
rmon it wvas for then is they felt, the developer
t.n:, that by that time they would have made all of the
protit and sold all of the m.rtin that they have
lhere. And I think that w-to the fact that they

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

664
thought they would be in and out quickly, and they were
not worried about setting up a real utility corporation

lor maintaining profit troi the utility corporation.

I think this paragraph very definitely shows
an invitation to give, to convey this, to the Property
Owners Association. And again, I think that goes to my

pmmtwwummumuttmm
sale of assets and the charge to the unit owners vas
|based upon maintenance and opsration charges.

And again, thcy say in this same paragraph,
if we do not accept the, if the Association does not
accept the Utility and it’s given to some governmental
agency, our water rates may increase. So I think all
of those, as summarized by the developer in an early
declaration, indicate what their intentions were and

ithat is wvhy I feel the documents support the position I
|have taken in my testimony.

MR. KING: I tender the witness.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Reilly, do you wish

MR. REILLY: No, no cross examination.

CROSS EXAMINATION

IBY MR. GIRTMAN:

Q Mr. Rasmusen, let me confirm that the

ldocument that you are reading from is the Information

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Statement for Sailfish Point, Phase I, dated March 25,

19807

MR. KING: mn. I’ve been advised that
Idtdwtmm.mhm-wmxdou.
COMMISSIONER BASLEY: It will be so inserted

' (Reporter’s Nots: Prefiled testimony of
Roger W. Rasmusen Wat Page 639 for convenience
of the record.) : | . ‘

Q (sy nr. umn) MJ.mattantiontom.
2, Paragraph Roman Mumera. II, Paragraph (a) "In
general."” mm read that short paragraph into the
record, please? o

A II(a) just the first paragraph?

Q  Yes, beginning, ®The developer ...

A Beginning (a) or(h)? "The developer,
Sailfish Point, Inc., is a MIIYM subsidiary of
Mobil Land Corporation uum, ia turn, is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Iob:ll Corporation, a major
publicly-held wltion m M is traded -

cullzum ma Mr. Rasmusen, please
remember we’re not m tg vith you.

A Okay. “The anzopu- sailtish Point, Inc.,

mmxcma.m
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corpoutian m. J
mpmeuammuMummrmm
Exchange.”

Q m.umuxmmmmw
to the third m oc m» beginning "Sailtish
Point,” would you Mtbﬂ,rlt sentence only?

utmmzoumtw. is that not correct?

A Yes.

Q mumtmmr-wmmmu
XII, "Sailfish Point I)l:ﬂ&ty Corporation, (c), Ownership
of SPUC Assets"?

A Yes.

Q All right. MNow, the paragraph that you
quoted, what are the alternative recipients of the

Utility assets? Who :
& mwunmmwnumt it
muuumummtm; and if they did not
receive it, they mucim it to Martin County.
Q Let me call muttmtion. please, to the

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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lpoints that I have highlighted for you there and ask
you, is it not true that the paragraph states that, “"No
lat.r than 1987, wve shall convey all or part of this
fncility and/or the assets of SPUC to SPUC, or to the
usociation, or to Martin County, or to some other
govcrmont.al entity"? 1Is that not correct?

A Yes.

Q All right. Going down the paragraph vhere it
Isays, "Alternatively, we shall convey the shares of
SPUC to the Association, or to Martin County, or to
isome other governmental entity,” is that not in there?
A Yes.

Q All right, dcas not that give Sailfish Point,
|Inc., another set of alternatives?

| A I’m not sure that they legally can have the
r:lqht to do that, but =--

| Q All right, but isn’t that what the document
|says?

A Yes.

Q 8o under this document, it would have been

approprhto for Sailfish Point, Inc., to choose to

Q Please just answer my question. This is a

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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llarch 25, 1980, information statement, correct?
A Yes.
Q 1980. And this is effective as of 1980. And

ot alternatives, to convey the Utility assets to SPUC?
Ian't that ulu.t that says?

A Yes.

‘ Q Okay. MNow, you’ve been here through these
two days of testimony, haven’t you, or most of it?

A Yes.

| Q Have you heard testimony given that the
Utility assets were conveyed to SPUC in 19837

A I have heard testimony that, yes, I heard
tut:l-ony.

Q Okay. Now, if Sailfish Point, Inc., conveyed
th. assets to SPUC in 1983, did they not comply with
{this paragraph?

| A Not to my understanding.

Q What is your different understanding?

A My understanding is that this was part of the
aunity package and that this would be transferred to
the Association, and these alternatives here wvere if
under the unlikely case that the Association would not

accept those that they have an alternative.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q muummmnmuwu
available and that oelldl.t.‘len and limitation is
available, that they had to convey it to the POA first
{ana ummm'tmu. mmymm
lalternatives? wWhere is that?

A That’s not in m

Q Okay. M'lmmm--ld'.u
identify it and thln u'ﬁ tm it. Nhnc Ooffering

loocking, it may lnlm it UII lll-:.. Volume I of 1, tad

'_ 5. M those who are

two.
| _'n KING: I x may help, in Exhibit 5, it is
the 11th page over ulurc it bqtal

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: I.‘nh page over from
vhat?

MR. KING: From the beginning.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, okay. (Pause)

Q (By mr. cm; Page 8 of that document is

lvhere I would 1ike to turm to first. Do you see it?
A Yes.
Q Okay. All rigllt We’ve established so far
thlt in 1980 there vas lll MMtion Statement giving
cortlin alternatives tc'--jﬂilﬂ.lh Point, Inc., as to how
t.o deal with the assets, the Utility assets. And ve’ve
lestablished that in 19.5-, sailfish Point, Inc.,

FLORIDA rm.::c SERVICE COMMISSION
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{corporation, right? S

A I don’t -- maybe ﬁnu wvas a paper transfer,
{but I really don’t think that was a bona fide
jcorporation.

| Q Let me focus your attention, pleass, to
iparagraph Roman Numeral I, “The developer, builders and
Pcnnsylvanh representative...” If you would read,
jult look at the first paragraph and identify, please,
who the developer is indicated to be.

A Sailfish Point, Inc.

Q Okay. And going down to the third unnumbered
paragraph of that document regarding -- let me see,
jover to Page 31. If you would please look at the
paragraph identified at the top of the page,” C, Water
Supply, 1, Central Water System." The second
unnumbered paragraph, would you please read the first
sentence?

A "SPUC currently owns the structures, pipes,
pumps and land which constitute the Sailfish Point
water and vastewater treatment facilities.”

Q All right. So this document as of 1985
acknowledges that SPUC is the owner, according to these
words, correct?

A According to these words, yes.
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| Q If you would, go on down into that paragraph
éhnqinning wvith the words, "At some,” and through the
lword "property" that I’ve marked for you, would you
Iplease read that portion of the paragraph?

: A "At some time in the future, but in all
levents prior to December 3ist, 1995, the Developer will
i.:lthor transfer its stock ownership in SPUC or will
|cause SPUC to convey all of the then existing
Ifacilities, including any 1iabilities relating to such
%faciliti.l or the operations of SPUC, to one or more of
7thc following entities only: Property Owners
|Association, Martin County, some other governmental
1-ntity, or an independent third party utility company,
iprovid.d in all events that the facilities are
nlnt.l:l.n.d to provide m and vastevater treatment

iservices to owners and users of Sailfish Point
Q Will you focus your attention, please, on
Page 33, Paragraph E, entitled, "Sewage Disposal

Facilities, 1, Central Sewage System." And I direct

A "please refer to Section Roman Numeral
VIII.C.1 (Central Water System) for details concerning

lownership of the wastewater treatment facilities and to
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|section Roman Numeral VIII.C.2 (Water and Wastevater
|Charges) for details on wastewater charges."”

l

MR. GIRTMAN: Let the record reflect that the

|Their Maintenance.

Q (By Mr. Girtman) Now, given the fact that
the first document in 1980 provided Sailfish Point,
|Inc., the options of transferring the Utility assets
leither to SPUC, or to the POA, or to a governmental
%entity, maybe Martin County, isn’t it true that the
conveyance in 1983 met those conditions and it
Ecxorcilod the alternative and the option that Sailfish
lPpoint, Inc., had under that paragraph?

A My understanding of that paragraph was that
it dealt with the eventual turnover of the facilities
to the Property Owners Association and it gave them
some other alternatives.

Q Okay. So you don’t read that paragraph the
same way I do, then, do you?

A No.

Q Okay. Given the fact that the transfer
occurred in December 1983 and now Sailfish Point

Utility Corporation is the holder of title to those
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illl.tl in accordance with the 1380 --

MR. KING: I object to the form of the
question as to who the holder of title is, that is a
|problem, and issue not in the jurisdiction of this
icommission and I object to th. wvay it’s phrased.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I suggest you --
MR. GIRTMAN: I’ll rephrase.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you. You enjoyed
;doinq that, didn’t you, Mr. King? (Laughter)
Q (By Mr. Girtman) In view of the fact that
|page 31 of the 1985 document states SPUC currently owns
ithe structures, pipes, pumps and lands which constitute
Sa:l.ltilh Point water and vastevater treatment
{facilities, in lieu of that statement -- in view of
‘that statement -- it came to me all of a sudden.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It’s been a long day.
(muqnt-r)
Q (By Mr. Girtman) In view of that statement,

;paragrnph then new options were available because the
;provious option had already been exercised and the
?uolaction of those available options was to transfer it
;to Sailfish Point Utility Corporation, isn’t that true?
| A I did not interpret it that way, but I can

Isee that you might interpret it that way.
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I’m having, you’‘ve got
to remember, MNr. Rasmusen.
MR. KING: Speak up. Real close to the mike.
MR. GIRTMAN: If you would repeat that
statement, please. _

A I can ses m' you could make that
interpretation. My m was throughout that
there was a commitment to turm the facilities over to
the Property Owners Association and all of these other
alternatives were just possibilities if that did not
vork out.

Q@ Do you know vhether the Property Owners
Association has ever maintained the lines and mains in
Sailtish Point?

A I do not.

Q Do you know whethexr the Property Owners
Association has ever paid for the maintenance or
upkeep, repair, replacement or vhatever, of any of
those mains or lines?

A No.

MR. GIRTMAN: No further guestions.

COMMISSIONER m: I have one I’Ad like to
clarify before we go any further.

Mr. Rasmusen, I asked Mr. Seidman after wve
got through some of thess documents when the Composite
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Exhibit 5 was first introduced about the number of
units that are represented in the PUD soning document.
It vas 765 units and Mr. Seidman said that his
understanding was that the authorized build-out was 600
units and that currently build-out is sitting at 565
units. Do those numbers sound about right?

WITNESS RASMUSEN: They’re about right. I’‘m
not certain that the 565 is cast in stone yet because
there’s some property at the end of the inlet here that
I believe could be used either for a single family
residence or a condominium. But those are in the
ballpark.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Do you have any idea
hov many of these units have been actually sold?

WITNESS RASMUSEN: Again, these are ballpark
figures. I think probably there’s been around 400 to
450 sales. Now, a lot of those would be of lots that
have not yet been developed.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. Thank you.
Staff?

MS. BEDELL: Ve have an exhibit that we’d
like to have marked for identification that is
comprised of pages 5, 6 and 7 of the transcript of Mr.
Rasmusen’s deposition taken on May 29.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That will be Exhibit
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No. 18.
MS. BEDELL: Thank you.
(Exhibit No. 18 marked for identification.)
CROSS EXANIMNATION
BY MS. BEDELL:
Q Mr. Rasmusen, would you please refer to the
exhibit?
A I have it in front of me.
Q Okay. And have you had a chance to look over
it?
A Yes, I have.
Q And if Staff wvere to pose the same questions
to you today, would your answers be the same?
A Yes, they mld.
Q You said there was an error in spelling on
one of those pages?
A On the second line on Page 5, the Company’s
name is misspelled.
Q The decal?
A It’s DeKalb. D-e-K-a-l-b, one word.
And then Ag Research is one word.
A-g-R-e-s-e-a~-r-c-h.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Where are you finding
that?

MS. BEDELL: Top of Page 5. Excuse me, it’s
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mtpmsotmmbtt&tmosofmmium,
wvhich is Page 3. . '

Ns. BEDELL: I have no other questions and
would move it.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right, Commissioner?

COMNISSIONER DEASON: Mo questions.

COMNISSIONER EASLEY: Redirect?

MR. KING: xm&aﬂmm Seidman and
others have been on that he has conferred with other
people wvho have information that he didn’t have. Nr.
Rassusen says he dossn’t know whether the POA has paid
for any expenses or mw. Some people in the
audience say that if they can tell him, he vill know,
because they know; and I would like to have an
opportunity to find that out, apparently, so that he
could confer. Just take a second.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We’ll take a second.
It’s a little bit di..!t-ronf,, ‘and let me explain the
reason that I hesitate, Mr. King.

MR. KING: All right.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Normally, the
whisperings are from the technical or the expert
assistants to the pecple who are testifying.

Because your witness is testifying as a
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homeowner as well as, I guess, expert condominium
owner, I’m not sure how to classify that (Laughter) but
because of the nature of the witness and the nature of
the kind of communication we’re talking about, I'm
going to permit it.

MR. KING: Well, ltmtoniﬂ.otth.
thl.ng-thatnhndcmtmmmtmm
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I understand.

MR. KING: Whether a certain thing had occurred

at a certain time is purely a guestion of fact.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: And I’m going to permit
it. I simply felt the neced to explain why I was
permitting it to the record.

MR. KING: All right, I appreciate that. And
the other thing is we have talked about it in some of
the Commission’s ruling, I would like to make sure the
record is clear, and I would offer as a stipulation
that there has been no turnover of control of the
Property Owners Association to the homeowners and that
the developer is still in control as we sit here of the
Property Owners Association.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you. Does
anybody have any problem with agreeing to that
statement?

MR. REILLY: We definitely stipulate to that.
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MR. GIRTMAN: DNot as far as that statement
goes, I’ve got no problem with it.

MS. BEDELL: Staff has no problea.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It is accepted. We
will take a five-minute break for conference.

(Brief recess.)

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We will go back on the
record. MNr. King? |

MR. KING: While we were off the record, ve
conferred with some people who were aware of this
information. As it turns out, the controller of the
POA took off this morning for two days and ve can’‘t
really confirm it. 1Is it possible that we could have
the opportunity to file a, what is it, a --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Late-filed exhibit.

MR. KING: -- late-filed exhibit to reflect
if there have been any expenditures by the POA on
improvements which the Utility contends are utility
improvements?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We will accept the
Late-Filed Exhibit No. 19 ==

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 19 marked for
identification.)

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, if I could, for
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clarification on that?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes.

MR. GIRTMAN: Have them differentiate
expenses relating to irrigation, wvhich the POA is
responsible for, and water and sewer lines, potable
water and wastewvater lines, for vhich they are not, in
our opinion, are not responsible. We need that
differentiation to --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I think that the list
of expenditures should be by category, differentiated
in a manner that the figures are clear to all parties
as to vhat is being represented. With --

MR. KING: I wiil represent if we cannot make
it clear, if we can’t differentiate, then we will tell
you that and tell you vhat it is we say wve include in
that.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I think that would be
satisfactory.

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. My only concern is that
I have no idea what’s really going to come and I‘ve
have no way to rebut it. May I have the opportunity to
also file a late-filed exhibit in rebuttal? I have
never done that before.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, we’re getting into

a little bit of a dilemma here. I think the
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opportunity will come at the time of brief, we will
have all late-filed, and file objections to a
late-filed exhibit, that’s correct. MNr. Pruitt has
reminded me that you maintain the opportunity to object
after you have received it.

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay, thank you.

MR. KING: I have nothing further of this
wvitness.

MS. BEDELL: I‘d 1ike to move Exhibit 18 into
the record.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Without objection,
Exhibit 18 is moved into the record.

(Exhibit No. 18 received into evidences.)

MR. KING: I would like to move Exhibit 17.
I believe 5 has already been admitted.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That'’s correct.
without objection, Exhibit 17 into the record.

(Exhibit No. 17 received into evidence.)

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That completes the
exhibit list. All the rest are late-filed. Now, ve
need to go through the CASR and determine dates on the
late-filed exhibits. When are the briefs due?

MS. BEDELL: Madam Chairman, the briefs are
due on 7-19-91; and about two weeks from now would be

July 13th, which might be a good time for the
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late-filed exhibits.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Late-filed
cxhihit- with the exception of the one which wvas
Lato-rilod 13, vhich has a one-week date on it, other
{late-filed exhibits will be due July 13th. The
|transcripts, when is the date on that?

MS. BEDELL: The transcripts are due on July

COMMISSIONER BEASLEY: July the 5th? Is there
a problem, Joy? You look shocked.

REPORTER MS. KELLY: Do I? I guess I am. I
ldon’t know, do ve have a few more days we can have?
COMMISSIONER E.SLEY: That’s on a Priday.
Hhatdon it do to -- does it do you any good to get it
jluntil Tuesday?

REPORTER MS. KELLY: That’s a four-day week.

' COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Does it help you to get
it to Tuesday? Does it do anything to the rest of the
schedule if we move it to Tuesday?

MS. BEDELL: It gives the parties less than
{two wveeks to do their briefs but I think we might be

lable to move that forward a couple of days as well,

MR. KING: Not forward, back.

MS. BEDELL: Back.
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Back. I think I‘d

Irather allow the two days on the transcript side

because of the holiday weekend. Frankly, the parties
aren’t going to be ready to receive thea anyway. I
isuspect there isn’t anybody going to be around on July
Sth. We will move the date on the transcripts to --
lwhat is Tuesday following, is that --
| MS. BEDELL: It looks like July the 9th.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: July 9th, will that be
enough time, Joy?

REPORTER MS. KELLY: Yes, ma‘anm.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That will move the date
for the late-fileds to -- I’m going to leave the
late-fileds to 7-13.

MR. GIRTMAN: Isn’t that on a Saturday?

MS. BEDELL: Excuse me, I’m sorry, I’m sorry.
|The next Tuesday would be July the 11th.
| COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. Can I still
l1eave the late-fileds on the 13th? Does that present a
probleam for anybody?

MR. GIRTMAN: Isn’t that a Saturday?

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I haven’t the foggiest,
I don’t have a calendar. (Pause)
MR. GIRTMAN: July 13th is a Saturday.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The 13th of July is a
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Saturday. We will make late-fileds due on the 15th of
July, which is a Nonday. Kathy?
| NS. BEDELL: I’m sorry, my calendar is not
work:l.nq real well.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Late~fileds will be due
lon Monday, the 15th of July. We will move the deadline
for briefs from the 19th to the 22nd, that will give
you all a weskend. Kind of dirty pool, but at least it
ibuys a couple of days.

Well, they got to work a weekend, you guys
ought to have to work a weeksnd.

MR. GIRTMAN: Well, I appreciate that,
Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I thought you would.
That way, however, we do not have to move the dates for
Staff recommendation and the hearing, and the Special
iAgenda, and I suspect you’d rather work a weekend than
jhave me do that.
Those will be the only dates then that will
luvo to change, am I correct, counsel?
MS. BEDELL: Yes, ma’‘anm.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Anything else?
|Anything else that needs to be done? Anything else by
[the parties before we adjourn? Mr. Reilly?

MR. REILLY: Yes. My understanding is we
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hnvo still outstanding a tuuag on our primary Motion

and, of course, this is on the item that'’s

iprobably been discussed as much as any other item -- on

the cost of goods sold.

We would renew some way that we could permit

|somecne from our office to do this investigation that

|last paragraph of the affidavit signed by Terry Olson.

only final argument on that, wvhat we have

{sworn that the these costs were not put into the costs
of goods sold had not 1loocked at the very records that

we vere hoping to lock ut. And we believe that this is

a matter of enough gravity that we would hope that ve

expedited

|

|

|scheduled.

fwould be afforded that opportunity.

Or if that could be scheduled again on a very

basis with the idea that, should the facts

prove to be something other than what the Utility
-uggut- they are, we would file a statement to that
ottoct and of course give the Utility full opportunity
to rebut and disagree with that interpretation. Then
Ithe Commission could take those two recommendations,
rule on them as is, or if they felt it necessary to

havo a short oral argument, then that could be

That may well not be necessary, needless to
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lsay, because the research could £ind and confirm the
cost of goods sold. But that’s the one outstanding
issue.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: MNMr. Girtman?

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, first of all, I
ltnink it’s very clear that what Mr. Reilly seeks is not
lappropriate for a Motion to Compel. There has been
nothing f£iled to compel. Until yesterday, -- excuse
ime, day before yesterday -- I didn’t even know about
what they wanted to do.
| Now, I have also some concerns in that
ut-r:lnl was provided to them -- excuse me, that’s on a
d:lftorant subject. I’ve given them so much stuff
latoly.
| There is a concern that I have, concerns both
subotant:l.nly and procedurally. The documents I think
wh:l.ch Mr. Reilly is suggesting need to be looked at are
ltruly confidential proprietary business information.
(They deal with the cost of assets. There also is a
problu here in that Mr. King represents both the

cau in which they are conducting discovery; he also

Sailfish Point Property Owners Representatives in this

ropruonu thea in what he has styled "turnover issues®

which are given either to Mr. Reilly or to Mr. King

in dealing with Sailfish Point, Inc. And documents
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w:lnd up on esach other’s desks.

The procedural problem that I‘ve got is that
it seems like in every case in which I have to do
battle with Mr. Reilly, it’s always right down to the

last minute on discovery which should have been

Iconplatod prior to the Prehearing Conference. It wears
:no out, Commissioner. It distracts from my ability to
;propara my case. It does, as has been shown in this
Iproceeding and all of this hullabaloo about the
irodactod portions of those documents doesn’t amount to

|a hill of beans.

Now, if there is a way that we can find to
provide in camera to the Commissioner an opportunity to

examine those documents or to a person, a PSC

We can have the Commissioner and the

laccountant look at it, but I do not care to have Mr.

Reilly or his accountant or Mr. King or his accountant
look at those documents while they’re in negotiations.
That will cause substantial, serious damage no matter
what’s in those documents. We’re not talking about the

rate case here, ve’re talking about vhat they’re trying
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lto do in that other turnover issue case.

MR. REILLY: Very brief, two --

COMMISSIONER EASLRY: Very, very briefly.

MR. REILLY: Two very quick arguments.

I think that to determine the cost of goods
|sold and to determine vhether these Utility assets were

labsolutely within the purview of this Commission, and
Ihas been so much discussed and so central to this case

Ethat the information should be made available and

As far as wai“ing until the last minute, I
lwill not go over that :gain. You saw the chronology of
i.vonts. wWithin seven days wvhen this hearing started wve

|

Ibegan the process of attempting to get this

jinfornatiom, and it came in to us piece by piece by
piece that led us all the way to Dallas. So it’s not
like the Office of Public Counsel waited around for the
|90 days and then sprung its request at the last minute.
11 think that’s an incorrect characterization.

i I think all the arguments have been stated,

11711 let it go at that.
l MR. KING: Commissioner Easley, to the extent
that the Intervenor’s involvement in this issue clouds

the problem and makes it difficult, we will, I don’t
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need to see, ve don’t need to see the documents --
linitially, I‘'m talking about. I don’t know whether

MR. GIRTMAN: No, sir, I’m afraid not.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ny concern, and I‘m
lgoing to ask Mr. Pruitt to help me with this. My
conc.m is not so much with the documents and who sees
Ithem at this point, my concern is the ongoing nature of

discovm at this stage of the game. As you know --

and for motions and we would not have found ourselves
in this kind of situation.

Mr. Pruitt, I need some help, please, sir.

MR. PRUITT: MNMadam Chairman, it’s my judgment
that this case is over except for the filing of the
late-filed exhibits, the filing of briefs, the
recommendation of Staff and the Special Agenda.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I am inclined to agree.
I think what occurs -- so that the parties will

understand that I do not believe damage occurs to a
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purty -- because of the burden of proof issue, if the
|intervenors, if Public Counsel feels the Company has
Inot met their burden of proof on their rate request and
ithat this information was part of that burden of proof
and you did not have it, you certainly have the
lopportunity to argue that.

| By the same token, if the Company feels that
thi- information wvas not needed or did not add to and
that they have met their burden of proof, they
ccrtainly have the oppertun!.ty to argue that.

8o I do not believe that denying you access

Is there anything else?

MR. REILLY: No, ma’am.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That being said, thank
you very much, ladies and gentlemen.

MR. GIRTMAN: Thank you, Commissioners.

(REPORTER’S NOTE: ir. Thiel and Mr. Perez’s
|testimony inserted pursuant the order of witnesses in
the Prehearing Order and Commissioner Easley’s ruling

at Page 151.)
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Please state your name and business address.

A. William J. Thiel

2745 S.E. Morningside Blvd.

Port St. Lucie, Florida 33452
Q. Please state a brief description of your educational background
and experience.
A. B.S.Environmental Science, Florida Institute of Technology,. Six
and half years in the Environmental Regulatory Field.
Q. By whom are you presently employed?
A. I am employed by the State of Florida Department of Environmental
Regulation.
Q. How long have you been employed with the Department of
Environmental Regulat'on and in what capacity?
A. Approximately -ix and half years, with the Department. Three
years as an Environmental Specialist in Domestic Wastewater Compliance
and enforcement, and Technical services section. I was three and a
half years as lead technician in the Technical Services Section.
Q. What are your general responsibilities at the Department of
Environmental Regulation?
A. My responsibilities include compliance assurance of Domestic
Wastewater Facilities Completing Facility Inspections, Review of
monitoring data, compliance with permit and consent order requirements
and time schedules. My enforcement duties include legal case
documentation initiation and tracking, preparation of consent orders,

legal staff support and organization of and conducting informal
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MASTEMATER SYSTENS ONLY

Q. Are you familfar with Satlfish Point Utility Corporation

wastewater systems in Ilu'til? 4

A. Yes.

Q. Does the utility have current operating or construction permits

from the Department of Environmental Regulation?

A. Yes, the utility has a current construction permit to construct

692

a 0.125 MGD. expansion with effluent disposal via public access spray
irrigation of the golfcourse.

Q.  Please state the issuance date and the expiration date of the
operating or construction permits.

A. The constructicn permit DC 43-150566 was issued February 26, 1991
and will expire Augist 1, 1991.

Q. Please state whether the permit is a temporary operating permit,
and 1f so, please describe the permit terms.

A. No, it is not a temporary operating permit.

Q. Is the plant in compliance with its permit?

A. Yes, the plant is in substantive compliance with its permit.

Q. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities
adequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity?

A. Yes.
Q. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance

with Section 17-600.400(1)(c)(2), Florida Administrative Code?
A. Yes.

5 e ety



0w 0 N O O e W N e

N N N N N N e e e bt e bt b e e e
N &Ea W N = O W D N O N s W N = O

693

Q. Has DER required the utility to take any action so as to minimize
possible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or
lighting?

A. Yes, the permit requires low trajectory sprinkler heads for spray
irrigation near eating, bathing and drinking facilities, and the
addition of advisory signs to post irrigated areas.

Q. Do the pump stations and 11ft stations meet DER requirements with
respect to location, relfability and safety?

A. Yes.

Q. Does the utility have certified operators as required by Chapter
17-602, Florida Administrative Code?

A. Yes, the utility’s staffing is adequate.

Q. Is the overall maintemance of the treatment, collection, and
disposal facilities catisfactory?

A. Yes.

Q. Does the facility meet all applicable technology based effluent
limitations (VBELS) and water quality based effluent limitations
(WQBELS)?

A. Yes, the facility has been meeting its limits.

Q. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of
Sections 17-611 and 17-600.530, Florida Administrative Code?

A. Yes, the facility substantially meets the raquirements.
Following completion of permitted modifications the facility will be in
compliance with all requirements of the reuse rules for spray

irrigation.
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Q. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in
compliance with all the other provisions of Title 17, Florida
Administrative Code, not previously mentioned?

A. Yes, 1 know of no other problems.

Q. as Sailfish Point Utility Corporation been the subject of any
Department of Environmental Regulation enforcement action within the
past two years?

A. No, it has not.

Q. Do you have anything further to add?

A. No, I do not.
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Q. Please state your name and business address.

A.  Francisco J. Perez, Florida Department of Environmental
Regulation, 1900 S. Congress Avenus, Suite A, West Paim Beach Florida
33406 ' i i
Q. Please state a brief description of your educational background
and experience.
A. I received a Bachelor of Science in Marine Biology from
University of West Florida in 1983. [ was Research Assistant with
the Florida Medical Entomology Lab, unti) May 1985. From May 1985 to
April 1987, I was a Biologist with DER. Since April 1987, I have
worked as an Environmental Specialist with DER’s Drinking Water
Section.
Q. By whom are you presently wloycd?
A.  Florida Department o/ Environmental Regulation
Q.  How long have you becn employed with the Department of
Environmental Regulation?
A. 1 have been mlojed with DER since May 1985.
Q. What are your general responsibilities at the Department of
Environmental Regulation? e
A. I coordinate compliance and enforcement activities in the
drinking water section. ' |

MATER SYSTEMS ONLY
Q. Are you familiar with Sailfish Point Utility Water System in
Martin County, particularly the water system?
A. Yes.
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Q. Does the utility have a current operating or construction

permit from the Department of Environmental Regulation?

A. Yes.

Q. Please state the issuance date and the expiration date of the
operating or construction permit. ’

A.  WC-43-147796 Issued April 8, 1988.

Q. Please state whether the 'mit is a temporary operating
permit, and if so, please describe the permit terms.

A.  The permit is a construction permit to install a calcite
contactor which will make the uur less corrosive.

Q. Is the plant in compliance with its permit?

A.  No, the Langelfer index is (-1.8) which indicates the water is
sti11 corrosive. :

Q. Are the utii}ty's treatment facilities and distribution system
sufficient to serve its pre.ent customers?

A. Yes.

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure
throughout the distribution system?

A. Yes.

Q. Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the
event of a power outage?

A. Yes.

Q. Are the utility’s water wells located in compliance with
Section 17-555.312, Florida Administrative Code?

A. Yes.
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Q. Does the utility have certified operators as required by
Chapter 17-602, Florida Administrative Code?

A. Yes.

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program
in accordance with Section 17-555.360, Florida Administrative Code?
A. The utility serves residential units, marinas ind a restaurant.
The trrigation system is piped separately. Utility personnel inspect
each service at the time of connection and require vacuum breakers in
Marina hose bibs. :

Q. Is the overall saintenance of the treatment plant and
distribution facilities satisfactory?

A. Yes.

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and
Federal maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water
quality standards?

A. No. The Langelier Index is on the negative side (about -1.5)
whereas the standard is -.02 to +0.2. The pH is around 9.0 which
exceeds the 6.5 - 8.5 range required in Rule 17-550.320.

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in
Section 17-550.410, Florida Administrative Code?

A. Yes.

Q. Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when
compared to regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment?
A. Yes. The Langalier index suggests the need for the addition of
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calcium carbonate. (Permitting in progress)

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its
equivalent throughout the distribl‘tion sysf-?

A. Yes. .

Q.  Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with al
the other provisions of Title 17_..l"lorid| Administrative Code, not
previously mentioned?

A. Yes. 3

Q.  Has Sailfish Point Utility been the subject of any

Department of Environmental Regulation enforcement action within the
past two years? '

A. No.

Q. Do you have anything further to add?

A. No, I do not.

(Whereupon, hearing concluded a- 2:48 p.m.)
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